AGENDA
ESCAMBIA COUNTY PLANNING BOARD
QUASI-JUDICIAL HEARING
September 3, 2019-8:30 a.m.
Escambia County Central Office Complex
3363 West Park Place, Room 104

Call to Order.

Pledge of Allegiance to the Flag.

Proof of Publication and Waive the Reading of the Legal Advertisement.
Approval of Minutes.

Approval of Minutes

RECOMMENDATION: That the Planning Board review and approve the
Meeting Resume' Minutes of theAugust 6, 2019 Planning Board Rezoning
Meeting.

Acceptance of Rezoning Planning Board Meeting Packet.
Quasi-judicial Process Explanation.

Public Hearings.

Case #: Z-2019-13

Applicant: Wiley C. "Buddy" Page, Agent for Dorothy Thompson
Address: 2071 Atwood Dr

Property 3.5 (+/-) acres

Size:

From: (Com) Commercial district



To: HC/LI-NA,Heavy Commercial and Light Industrial district,
prohibiting the subsequent establishment of any microbreweries,
microdistilleries, microwineries, bars, nightclubs, or adult
entertainment uses (25 du/acre)

Case #: Z-2019-14

Applicant: Wiley C. "Buddy" Page, Agent for Jennifer Reese, Owner
Address: 9500 Hillview Drive

Property Size: .34 (+/-) acres

From: MDR, Medium Density Residential district (10 du/acre)
To: Com, Commercial district (25 du/acre)

Case #: Z-2019-15

Applicant: Allara Mills-Gutcher, Agent, Gulf Power Company, Owner
Address: 11999 N. Pate Street
Property 36.1 (+/-) acres

Size:

From: HC/LI, Heavy Commercial and Light Industrial district (25
du/acre)

To: Ind, Industrial district (du density limited to vested residential

development)

Adjournment.



BoARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS

Escambia County, Florida

Planning Board-Rezoning 4. A.
Meeting Date: 09/03/2019

Agenda Item:
Approval of Minutes

RECOMMENDATION: That the Planning Board review and approve the Meeting Resume'
Minutes of theAugust 6, 2019 Planning Board Rezoning Meeting.

Attachments
Meeting minutes 8-6-19




DRAFT

RESUME OF THE ESCAMBIA COUNTY PLANNING BOARD QUASI-JUDICIAL REZONING
August 6, 2019

CENTRAL OFFICE COMPLEX
3363 WEST PARK PLACE, BOARD CHAMBERS
PENSACOLA, FLORIDA
(8:30 A.M. - 8:44 A.M.;9:37 a.m.-11:54 A.M)

Present: Reid Rushing

Jay Ingwell

Wayne Briske, Chairman

Timothy Pyle

Alan Gray

Eric Fears

Staff Present: Allyson Lindsay, Urban Planner Il
Griffin Vickery, Urban Planner, Planning & Zoning
Horace Jones, Director, Development Services
John Fisher, Senior Urban Planner, Planning & Zoning
Juan Lemos, Senior Planner, Planning & Zoning

Call to Order.

Pledge of Allegiance to the Flag.

Proof of Publication and Waive the Reading of the Legal Advertisement.
Motion by Alan Gray, Seconded by Timothy Pyle

Motion was made to waive the reading of the legal advertisement
Vote: 6 - 0 Approved

Acceptance of Rezoning Planning Board Meeting Packet.

Motion by Timothy Pyle, Seconded by Alan Gray
Motion was made to accept the meeting packet for August 6, 2019 meeting

Vote: 6 - 0 Approved

Quasi-judicial Process Explanation.

Public Hearings.

A. Case #:  Z-2019-08
Applicant: Adam Cobb, Emmanuel
Sheppard & Condon, Agent
for Navy Federal Credit
Union, Owner
Address: 5501 Frank Reeder Rd and
9045 Security Place

Property 98.03 (+/-) acres

Size:
From: None, No zoning designation
To: HC/LI, Heavy Commercial

and Light Industrial district
(25 du/acre)



No planning board member acknowledged visiting the site.

No planning board member acknowledged any ex parte communication
regarding this item.

No planning board member abstained from voting on this matter due to any
conflict of interest.

Motion by Eric Fears, Seconded by Alan Gray
Motion was made to recommend approval for transmittal to DEO.

Vote: 6 - 0 Approved

Case#: Z-2019-09

Applicant: Tom Hammond, Agent for
Randall Builders Group, LLC

Address: 10307 Tanton Road

Property 4.5+/- acres

Size:

From: MDR,Medium Density
Residential(10 du/acre) LDR,
Low Density Rersidential
(four du/acre)

To: MDR, Medium Density
Residential(10 du/acre)

No planning board member acknowledged visiting the site.

No planning board member acknowledged any ex parte communication
regarding this item.

No planning board member abstained from voting on this matter due to any
conflict of interest.

Motion by Timothy Pyle, Seconded by Reid Rushing
Motion was made to recommend approval to the BCC

Vote: 6 - 0 Approved

Case #: Z-2019-10

Applicant: Wiley C. "Buddy" Page,
Agent for Bhupt Patel, Owner

Address: 2425 E Johnson Ave

Property .47 (+/-) acres

Size:

From: MDR, Medium Density
Residential district (10
du/acre)

To: HDMU, High Density
Mixed-use district (25
du/acre)

No planning board member acknowledged visiting the site.

No planning board member acknowledged any ex parte communication
regarding this item.

No planning board member abstained from voting on this matter due to any
conflict of interest.

Motion by Eric Fears, Seconded by Jay Ingwell
Motion was made to recommend approval to the BCC

Vote: 6 - 0 Approved

Case #: Z-2019-11



Applicant: Wiley C. "Buddy" Page,
Agent for David and Willie
Bailey, Trustees

Address: 2001 W Nine Mile Rd
Property 3.67(+/-) acres

Size:

From: HDMU, High Density Mixed
use ( 25 du/acre)

To: HC/LI, Heavy Commercial

and Light Industrial district (
25 du/acre)

No planning board member acknowledged visiting the site.

No planning board member acknowledged any ex parte communication
regarding this item.

No planning board member abstained from voting on this matter due to
any conflict of interest.

Motion by Eric Fears, Seconded by Jay Ingwell
Motion was made to recommend approval to the BCC.

Vote: 6 - 0 Approved

Case #: Z-2019-12

Applicant: Wiley C. "Buddy" Page,
Agent for Curtis and Kelli
Sumrock

Address: 11545 Sorrento Rd

Property 18.78 (+/-) acres

Size:

From: LDR, Low Density
Residential district (4
du/acre)

To: Com, Commercial district
(25 du/acre)

No planning board member acknowledged visiting the site.

No planning board member acknowledged any ex parte communication
regarding this item.

No planning board member abstained from voting on this matter due to
any conflict of interest.

Motion by Alan Gray, Seconded by Eric Fears
Motion was made to recommend denial to the BCC.

Vote: 5 - 0 Approved
Other: Wayne Briske (ABSENT)

Adjournment.



Planning Board-Rezoning 7.A.

Meeting Date: 09/03/2019

CASE : Z-2019-13 Withdrawn by Agent

APPLICANT: Wiley C. "Buddy" Page, Agent for Dorothy Thompson, Owner
ADDRESS: 2071 Atwood Drive

PROPERTY REF. NO.: 18-1S-30-5201-000-024

FUTURE LAND USE: MU-U, Mixed-Use Urban
DISTRICT: 4
OVERLAY DISTRICT: Atwood

BCC MEETING DATE: 10/03/2019

SUBMISSION DATA:
REQUESTED REZONING:

FROM: (Com) Commercial district

TO: (HC/LI-NA) Heavy Commercial and Light Industrial district, prohibiting the
subsequent establishment of any microbreweries, microdistilleries, microwineries, bars,
nightclubs, or adult entertainment uses (25 du/acre)

RELEVANT AUTHORITY:

(1) Escambia County Comprehensive Plan

(2) Escambia County Land Development Code

(3) Board of County Commissioners of Brevard County v. Snyder, 627 So. 2d 469 (Fla.
1993)

(4) Resolution 96-34 (Quasi-judicial Proceedings)

(5) Resolution 96-13 (Ex-parte Communications)

APPROVAL CONDITIONS

Criterion a., LDC Sec. 2-7.2(b)(4)

Consistent with Comprehensive Plan
The proposed zoning is consistent with the future land use (FLU) category as prescribed

in LDC Chapter 3, and with all other applicable goals, objectives, and policies of the
Comprehensive Plan. If the rezoning is required to properly enact a proposed FLU map
amendment transmitted for state agency review, the proposed zoning is consistent with
the proposed FLU and conditional to its adoption.

CPP FLU 1.3.1 Future Land Use Categories. The Mixed-Use Urban (MU-U) Future land
Use category is intended for an intense mix of residential and non-residential uses while
promoting compatible infill development and the separation of urban and suburban land



uses within the category as a whole.

The range of allowable uses includes residential, retail and services, professional office,
light industrial, recreational facilities, public and civic, limited agriculture. The maximum
residential density is 25 dwelling units per acre.

CPP FLU 1.5.1 New Development and Redevelopment in Built Areas. To promote the
efficient use of existing public roads, utilities and service infrastructure, the County will
encourage redevelopment in underutilized properties to maximize

development densities and intensities located in the Mixed Use-Suburban,

Mixed Use-Urban, Commercial and Industrial Future Land Use districts categories (with
the exception of residential development).

FINDINGS

The proposed amendment to HC-LI/NA is consistent with the intent and purpose of
Future Land Use category MU-U, as stated in CPP FLU 1.3.1; however, due to the
physical location of the parcel, some of the listed allowable uses under the FLU would
be restricted due to the accessibility concerns. The amendment is consistent with the
intent of FLU 1.5.1, by making use of the existing public roads and the availability of
utilities and service infrastructure.

Criterion b., LDC Sec. 2-7.2(b)(4)

Consistent with The Land Development Code
The proposed zoning is consistent with the purpose and intent and with any other zoning

establishment provisions prescribed by the proposed district in Chapter 3.

FINDINGS

The proposed amendment is not consistent with the intent and purpose of the Land
Development Code. The parcel does meet the requirements under Sec. 3-2.11 (e)
Location Criteria. The applicant did not provide a compatibility analysis. Due to the
physical location of the parcel, the proposed zoning district is not suitable for areas able
to receive bulk deliveries by truck in locations served by major transportation networks
and able to avoid undesirable effects on nearby property and residential uses, as stated
in Sec. 3-2.11 (f) Rezoning to HC/LI. Site visit by staff reveals Atwood, Gregg and
Northcross streets are two-lane local roads needed to travel adjacent to residential
subdivisions, and existing residential land uses in order to access Davis Highway
(+/-0.41 mile) or Olive road (+/- 0.35 mile), the nearest arterial roads.

Criterion c., LDC Sec. 2-7.2(b)(4)

Compatible with surrounding uses
All the permitted uses of the proposed zoning, not just those anticipated by the rezoning

applicant, are compatible, as defined in Chapter 6, with the surrounding uses. The uses
of any surrounding undeveloped land shall be considered the permitted uses of the
applicable district. Compatibility is not considered with potential conditional uses or with
any nonconforming or unapproved uses. Also, in establishing the compatibility of a
residential use, there is no additional burden to demonstrate the compatibility of specific
residents or activities protected by fair housing law.

FINDINGS

The proposed amendment will not be compatible with surrounding existing uses in the



area. Within the 500 radius, staff identified properties with zoning districts HC/LI,
Commercial and MDR. The only existing HC/LI zoned parcel within the buffer is located
on the South of Interstate 10 and houses the Coca-Cola bottling company. In contrast,
this parcel does have direct access to Davis Hwy. North of Interstate 10, there are twenty
five single-family residences, a mobile home park, a hotel and a restaurant.

Criterion d., LDC Sec. 2-7.2(b)(4)

Appropriate if spot zoning. Where the proposed zoning would establish or reinforce a
condition of spot zoning as defined in Chapter 6, the isolated district would nevertheless
be transitional in character between the adjoining districts, or the differences with those
districts would be minor or sufficiently limited. The extent of these mitigating
characteristics or conditions demonstrates an appropriate site specific balancing of
interests between the isolated district and adjoining lands.

As per LDC Chapter 6, Spot Zoning is: Zoning applied to an area of land, regardless of its
size, that is different from the zoning of all contiguous land. Such isolated or “spot” zoning is
usually higher in its density or intensity of use than the adjoining zoning and may, therefore,
extend privileges not generally extended to property similarly located in the area. Spot zoning is
not by itself prohibited, but due to its potentially adverse impacts on adjoining zoning it carries a
higher burden of demonstration that, if authorized, it will contribute to or result in logical and
orderly development

FINDINGS

The proposed amendment would create spot zoning based on the definition in the LDC.
Although some of the adjacent and nearby parcels are also zoned Commercial, the
current land use for those properties is residential. If approved, the HC/LI zoning for this
parcel will be isolated and would allow for potential uses that would not be similar in
density or intensity to the surrounding area.

Criterion e., LDC Sec. 2-7.2(b)(4)

Appropriate with changed or changing conditions.
If the land uses or development conditions within the area surrounding the property of

rezoning have changed, the changes are to such a degree and character that it is in the
public interest to allow new uses, density, or intensity in the area through rezoning; and
the permitted uses of the proposed district are appropriate and not premature for the
area or likely to create or contribute to sprawl.

FINDINGS

There are no changed conditions in the area. The primary intent of the requested HC/LI
district is to allow light manufacturing, large-scale wholesale and retail uses, major
services, and other more intense uses than those allowed under the existing
Commercial district. Based on site visit, the commercial zoning and uses are located
within parcels that have direct access to Davis Hwy and operate under the commercial
designation; however, those parcels that have no direct access to Davis Hwy and
depend on local roads to transport goods onto the existing arterial roads, will always
have a compatibility problem based on access and location issues; furthermore, based
on the physical characteristics of the area, the granting of the zoning request to HC/LI
would allow for more intense uses that will have to traverse near predominantly
residential neighborhoods subdivisions.



Attachments

Request to Drop Project



From: budpagel

To: Allyson Lindsay
Subject: Re: Atwood Rezoning
Date: Friday, August 23, 2019 9:23:06 AM

Allyson, please drop from agenda and remove sign. Thanks...buddy

Sent from my Verizon, Samsung Galaxy smartphone

-------- Original message --------

From: Allyson Lindsay <malindsay@myescambia.com>
Date: 8/23/19 8:16 AM (GMT-06:00)

To: budpagel <budpagel@att.net>

Subject: Atwood Rezoning

Buddly,

We need to pull the sign if you do not intend to go forward with this rezoning. Let me know
ASAP, please

Allyson Lindsay, Urban Planner Il
Development Services
Planning & Zoning

850-595-3547

Florida has a very broad public records law. Under Florida law, both the content of emails and
email addresses are public records. If you do not want the content of your email or your email
address released in response to a public records request, do not send electronic mail to this
entity. Instead, contact this office by phone or in person.


mailto:budpage1@att.net
mailto:malindsay@myescambia.com

Planning Board-Rezoning 7.B.

Meeting Date: 09/03/2019

CASE : Z-2019-14

APPLICANT: Wiley C. "Buddy" Page, Agent for Jennifer Reese, Owner
ADDRESS: 9500 Hillview Drive

PROPERTY REF. NO.: 05-1S-30-0407-190-001

FUTURE LAND USE: MU-U, Mixed-Use Urban
DISTRICT: 5
OVERLAY DISTRICT: N/A

BCC MEETING DATE: 10/03/2019

SUBMISSION DATA:
REQUESTED REZONING:

FROM: MDR, Medium Density Residential district (10 du/acre)
TO: Com, Commercial district (25 du/acre)
RELEVANT AUTHORITY:

(1) Escambia County Comprehensive Plan

(2) Escambia County Land Development Code

(3) Board of County Commissioners of Brevard County v. Snyder, 627 So. 2d 469 (Fla.
1993)

(4) Resolution 96-34 (Quasi-judicial Proceedings)

(5) Resolution 96-13 (Ex-parte Communications)

APPROVAL CONDITIONS

Criterion a., LDC Sec. 2-7.2(b)(4)

Consistent with Comprehensive Plan
The proposed zoning is consistent with the future land use (FLU) category as prescribed

in LDC Chapter 3, and with all other applicable goals, objectives, and policies of the
Comprehensive Plan. If the rezoning is required to properly enact a proposed FLU map
amendment transmitted for state agency review, the proposed zoning is consistent with
the proposed FLU and conditional to its adoption.

CPP FLU 1.3.1 Future Land Use Categories. The Mixed-Use Urban (MU-U) Future Land
Use (FLU) category is intended for an intense mix of residential and nonresidential uses
while promoting compatible infill development and the separation of urban and suburban
land uses within the category as a whole. Range of allowable uses include: Residential,
Retail and Services, Professional Office, Light Industrial, Recreational Facilities, Public



and Civic, limited agriculture. The maximum residential density is 25 dwelling units per
acre.

CPP FLU 1.5.1 New Development and Redevelopment in Built Areas. To promote the
efficient use of existing public roads, utilities, and service infrastructure, the County will
encourage the redevelopment in underutilized properties to maximize development
densities and intensities located in the MU-S, MU-U, Commercial, and Industrial Future
Land Use categories (with the exception of residential development).

CPP FLU 2.1.2 Compact Development. To promote compact development, FLUM
amendments and residential rezonings to allow higher residential densities may be
allowed in the Mixed-Use Urban (MU-U) and Mixed-Use Suburban (MU-S) future land
use categories.

FINDINGS

The proposed amendment to Commercial is consistent with the intent and purpose of
Future Land Use category MU-U, as stated in CPP FLU 1.3.1. The range of allowable
uses under the MU-U FLU category provides for a mixture of commercial and residential
development, as described in the application. The property is located in an area around
Nine Mile Road that has been under redevelopment for the past several years. The
project will promote the use of existing public roads, utilities and infrastructure, fulfilling
the requirements under CPP FLU 1.5.1. The proposed rezoning would also promote
higher residential density in the MU-U FLU category as stated in CPP FLU 2.1.2.

Criterion b., LDC Sec. 2-7.2(b)(4)

Consistent with The Land Development Code
The proposed zoning is consistent with the purpose and intent and with any other zoning

establishment provisions prescribed by the proposed district in Chapter 3.

Sec. 3-2.7 Medium Density Residential district (MDR).

(a) Purpose. The Medium Density Residential (MDR) district establishes appropriate
areas and land use regulations for residential uses at medium densities within suburban
or urban areas. The primary intent of the district is to provide for residential
neighborhood development in an efficient urban pattern of well-connected streets and at
greater dwelling unit density than the Low Density Residential district. Residential uses
within the MDR district are limited to single-family and two-family dwellings. The district
allows non-residential uses that are compatible with suburban and urban residential
neighborhoods.

Sec. 3-2.10 Commercial district (Com).

(a) Purpose. The Commercial (Com) district establishes appropriate areas and land use
regulations for general commercial activities, especially the retailing of commodities and
services. The primary intent of the district is to allow more diverse and intense
commercial uses than the neighborhood commercial allowed within the mixed-use
districts. To maintain compatibility with surrounding uses, all commercial operations
within the Commercial district are limited to the confines of buildings and not allowed to
produce undesirable effects on surrounding property. To retain adequate area for
commercial activities, new and expanded residential development within the district is
limited, consistent with the Commercial (C) future land use category.



(b) Permitted uses. Permitted uses within the Commercial district are limited to the
following:

(1) Residential. The following residential uses are allowed throughout the district, but if
within the Commercial (C) future land use category they are permitted only if part of a
predominantly commercial development:

a. Group living, excluding dormitories, fraternity and sorority houses, and residential
facilities providing substance abuse treatment, post-incarceration reentry, or similar
services.

b. Manufactured (mobile) homes, including new or expanded manufactured home parks
or subdivisions.

c. Single-family dwellings (other than manufactured homes), detached or attached,
including townhouses and zero lot line subdivisions.

d. Two-family and multi-family dwellings.

See also conditional uses in this district.

(2) Retail sales. Retail sales, including medical marijuana dispensing facilities, sales of
alcoholic beverages and automotive fuels, but excluding motor vehicle sales and
permanent outdoor storage. See also conditional uses in this district.

(3) Retail services. The following retail services, excluding permanent outdoor storage:
a. Car washes, automatic or manual, full service or self-serve.

b. Child care facilities.

c. Hotels, motels and all other public lodging, including boarding and rooming houses.
d. Personal services, including those of beauty shops, health clubs, pet groomers, dry
cleaners and tattoo parlors.

e. Professional services, including those of realtors, bankers, accountants, engineers,
architects, dentists, physicians, and attorneys.

f. Repair services, including appliance repair, furniture refinishing and upholstery, watch
and jewelry repair, small engine and motor services, but excluding major motor vehicle
or boat service or repair, and outdoor work.

g. Restaurants and brewpubs, including on-premises consumption of alcoholic
beverages, drive-in and drive-through service, and brewpubs with the distribution of
on-premises produced alcoholic beverages for off-site sales. The parcel boundary of any
restaurant or brewpub with drive-in or drive-through service shall be at least 200 feet
from any LDR or MDR zoning district unless separated by a 50-foot or wider street
right-of-way.

See also conditional uses in this district.

(4) Public and civic.

a. Broadcast stations with satellite dishes and antennas, including towers.

b. Cemeteries, including family cemeteries.

c. Community service facilities, including auditoriums, libraries, museums, and
neighborhood centers.

d. Educational facilities, including preschools, K-12, colleges, and vocational schools.
e. Emergency service facilities, including law enforcement, fire fighting, and medical
assistance.

f. Foster care facilities.

g. Funeral establishments.

h. Hospitals.

i. Offices for government agencies or public utilities.

j. Places of worship.



k. Public utility structures, including telecommunications towers, but excluding any
industrial uses.

I. Warehousing or maintenance facilities for government agencies or for public utilities.
See also conditional uses in this district.

(5) Recreation and entertainment.

a. Campgrounds and recreational vehicle parks on lots five acres or larger.

b. Indoor recreation or entertainment facilities, including movie theaters, bowling alleys,
skating rinks, arcade amusement centers, bingo facilities and shooting ranges, but
excluding bars, nightclubs or adult entertainment facilities.

c. Marinas, private and commercial.

d. Parks without permanent restrooms or outdoor event lighting.

See also conditional uses in this district.

(6) Industrial and related.

a. Printing, binding, lithography and publishing.

b. Wholesale warehousing with gross floor area 10,000 sq.ft. or less per lot.

See also conditional uses in this district.

(7) Agricultural and related.

a. Agricultural food production primarily for personal consumption by the producer, but
no farm animals.

b. Nurseries and garden centers, including adjoining outdoor storage or display of plants.
c. Veterinary clinics.

See also conditional uses in this district.

(8) Other uses.

a. Billboard structures.

b. Outdoor storage if minor and customarily incidental to the allowed principal use, and if
in the rear yard, covered, and screened from off-site view, unless otherwise noted.

c. Parking garages and lots, commercial.

d. Self-storage facilities, excluding vehicle rental.

(c) Conditional uses. Through the conditional use process prescribed in Chapter 2, the
BOA may conditionally allow the following uses within the Commercial district:

(1) Residential.

a. Group living not among the permitted uses of the district.

b. Home occupations with non-resident employees.

(2) Retail sales.

a. Boat sales, new and used.

b. Automobile sales, used autos only, excluding parcels fronting on any of the following
streets: Sorrento Road/Gulf Beach Highway/Barrancas Avenue (SR 292); Blue Angel
Parkway (SR 173); Pine Forest Road, south from Interstate 10 to State Road 173; Navy
Boulevard (SR 295 and US 98); and Scenic Highway (SR 10A and US 90). Additionally,
the parcel shall be no larger than one acre and provided with a permanent fence, wall, or
other structural barrier of sufficient height and mass along all road frontage to prevent
encroachment into the right-of way other that through approved site access.

c. Automobile rental limited to the same restrictions as used automobile sales.

d. Utility trailer, heavy truck (gross vehicle weight rating more than 8500 Ibs), and
recreational vehicle sales, rental, or service limited to the same restrictions as used
automobile sales.

(3) Retail services.

a. Restaurants not among the permitted uses of the district.



b. Service and repair of motor vehicles, small scale (gross floor area 6000 sq. ft. or less
per lot), excluding painting and body work and outdoor work and storage.

(4) Public and civic.

a. Cemeteries, including family cemeteries.

b. Clubs, civic and fraternal.

c. Cinerators.

d. Homeless shelters.

(5) Recreation and entertainment.

a. Bars and nightclubs.

b. Golf courses, tennis centers, swimming pools and similar active outdoor recreational
facilities, including associated country clubs.

c. Parks with permanent restrooms or outdoor event lighting.

(6) Industrial and related.

(a) Borrow pits and reclamation activities 20 acres minimum and (subject to local permit
and development review requirements per Escambia County Code of Ordinances, Part I,
Chapter 42, article VIII, and land use and regulations in Part lll, the Land Development
Code, chapter 4. *Borrow pits are prohibited on land zoned GMD prior to the adoption of
the Commercial (Com) zoning.

(b) Microbreweries, microdistilleries, microwineries.

(7) Agricultural and related. Horses or other domesticated equines kept on site, and
stables for such animals, only as a private residential accessory with a minimum lot area
of two acres and a maximum of one animal per acre.

(8) Other uses.

a. Outdoor sales not among the permitted uses of the district.

b. Outdoor storage not among the permitted uses of the district, including outdoor
storage of trailered boats and operable recreational vehicles, but no repair, overhaul, or
salvage activities. All such storage shall be screened from residential uses and
maintained to avoid nuisance conditions.

c. Self-storage facilities, including vehicle rental as an accessory use.

d. Structures of permitted uses exceeding the district structure height limit.

(e) Location criteria. All new non-residential uses proposed within the Commercial
district that are not part of a planned unit development or not identified as exempt by the
district shall be on parcels that satisfy at least one of the following location criteria:

(1) Proximity to intersection. Along an arterial or collector street and within one-quarter
mile of its intersection with an arterial street.

(2) Proximity to traffic generator. Along an arterial or collector street and within a
one-quarter mile radius of an individual traffic generator of more than 600 daily trips,
such as an apartment complex, military base, college campus, hospital, shopping mall or
similar generator.

(3) Infill development. Along an arterial or collector street, in an area where already
established non-residential uses are otherwise consistent with the Commercial district,
and where the new use would constitute infill development of similar intensity as the
conforming development on surrounding parcels. Additionally, the location would
promote compact development and not contribute to or promote strip commercial
development.

(4) Site design. Along an arterial or collector street, no more than one-half mile from its
intersection with an arterial or collector street, not abutting a single-family residential



zoning district (RR, LDR or MDR), and all of the following site design conditions:

a. Any Intrusion into a recorded subdivision is limited to a corner lot.

b. A system of service roads or shared access is provided to the maximum extent made
feasible by lot area, shape, ownership patterns, and site and street characteristics.

c. Adverse impacts to any adjoining residential uses are minimized by placing the more
intensive elements of the use, such as solid waste dumpsters and truck
loading/unloading areas, furthest from the residential uses.

(5) Documented compatibility. A compatibility analysis prepared by the applicant
provides competent substantial evidence of unique circumstances regarding the
potential uses of parcel that were not anticipated by the alternative criteria, and the
proposed use, or rezoning as applicable, will be able to achieve long-term compatibility
with existing and potential uses. Additionally, the following conditions exist:

a. The parcel has not been rezoned by the landowner from the mixed-use, commercial,
or industrial zoning assigned by the county.

b. If the parcel is within a county redevelopment district, the use will be consistent with
the district’s adopted redevelopment plan, as reviewed and recommended by the
Community Redevelopment Agency (CRA).

(f) Rezoning to Commercial. Commercial zoning may be established only within the
Mixed-Use Suburban (MU-S), Mixed-Use Urban (MU-U) or Commercial (C) future land
use categories. The district is appropriate to provide transitions between areas zoned or
used as high density mixed-use and areas zoned or used as heavy commercial or
industrial. Rezoning to Commercial is subject to the same location criteria as any new
non-residential use proposed within the Commercial district.

FINDINGS

The proposed amendment is not consistent with the intent and purpose of the Land
Development Code. The Commercial district establishes appropriate areas and land use
regulations for general commercial activities, especially the retailing of commodities and
services. The primary intent of the district is to allow more diverse and intense
commercial uses than the neighborhood commercial allowed within the mixed-use
districts. To maintain compatibility with surrounding uses, all commercial operations
within the Commercial district are limited to the confines of buildings and not allowed to
produce undesirable effects on surrounding property. The proposed amendment does
not meet the location criteria requirements, as stated in Sec. 3-10(e), due to the property
being located along a local road and is abutting a single-family residential zoning district
of MDR. The applicant has submitted a compatibility analysis. The Planning Board or the
BCC have the right to waive the locational criteria upon reviewing the compatibility
analysis submitted by the applicant. The parcel has not been rezoned by the landowner
from the mixed-use, commercial, or industrial zoning assigned by the county. The parcel
is not within a county redevelopment district.

Criterion c., LDC Sec. 2-7.2(b)(4)

Compatible with surrounding uses
All the permitted uses of the proposed zoning, not just those anticipated by the rezoning

applicant, are compatible, as defined in Chapter 6, with the surrounding uses. The uses
of any surrounding undeveloped land shall be considered the permitted uses of the
applicable district. Compatibility is not considered with potential conditional uses or with



any nonconforming or unapproved uses. Also, in establishing the compatibility of a
residential use, there is no additional burden to demonstrate the compatibility of specific
residents or activities protected by fair housing law.

FINDINGS

The proposed amendment is not compatible with surrounding residential uses in the
area. Within the 500' radius impact area, staff observed properties with zoning districts
Com, HDR (High-Density Residential), and MDR. The current property has an
established residential use. The commercial uses for the proposed rezoning is
compatible with the properties located to the south of the subject property, yet those
properties have frontages along Nine Mile Road, an arterial road. In particular, the gas
station property that adjoins the property is apart of the same residential subdivision of
the subject property. A single family residential use is located on the site. Single family
residential uses are located to the north of the property and have frontages on local
streets. The more intense uses of the Com zoning district would not be compatible with
the residential use adjoining the site and to the north of the subject parcel as the majority
of the surrounding property is residential. The proposed rezoning to Com would
encroach on the existing and well-established residential subdivision. The proposed
rezoning would promote strip commercial development in the residential area. The
applicant has submitted a copy of the plat depicting the commercial property. See
exhibit A "Plainfield Subdivision" and exhibit B "Subdivisions". All site plan regulations
such as parking, buffering and uses would have to meet all the Land Development Code
regulations.

Criterion d., LDC Sec. 2-7.2(b)(4)

Appropriate if spot zoning. Where the proposed zoning would establish or reinforce a
condition of spot zoning as defined in Chapter 6, the isolated district would nevertheless
be transitional in character between the adjoining districts, or the differences with those
districts would be minor or sufficiently limited. The extent of these mitigating
characteristics or conditions demonstrates an appropriate site specific balancing of
interests between the isolated district and adjoining lands.

As per LDC Chapter 6, Spot Zoning is: Zoning applied to an area of land, regardless of its
size, that is different from the zoning of all contiguous land. Such isolated or “spot” zoning is
usually higher in its density or intensity of use than the adjoining zoning and may, therefore,
extend privileges not generally extended to property similarly located in the area. Spot zoning is
not by itself prohibited, but due to its potentially adverse impacts on adjoining zoning it carries a
higher burden of demonstration that, if authorized, it will contribute to or result in logical and
orderly development.

FINDINGS

The proposed zoning of Com would not be spot zoning by definition, however the district
would not be transitional in character between the adjoining districts. The differences
with those districts would be significant in that the Com district allows for more intense
commercial than the residential uses of the MDR district. The current area to the south
has a concentration of commercial zoning and uses already in place. The subject parcel
has a residential use. The parcel does adjoin a parcel to the north which is a current
single family resident with a MDR zoning, but also joins a much more intense zoning
Com to the south. The subject parcel also fronts a local road.



Criterion e., LDC Sec. 2-7.2(b)(4)

Appropriate with changed or changing conditions.

If the land uses or development conditions within the area surrounding the property of
rezoning have changed, the changes are to such a degree and character that it is in the
public interest to allow new uses, density, or intensity in the area through rezoning; and
the permitted uses of the proposed district are appropriate and not premature for the
area or likely to create or contribute to sprawl.

FINDINGS

The land uses or development conditions within the area surrounding the property of
rezoning have changed. Directly west of the subject property is a new retail
development. Within the area surrounding the property, new retail uses have been
established within the existing Com zoning district. See exhibit C "Surrounding
Development" map.

Attachments
Working case file 14




/-2019-14



/ | | \‘ 2 / )
S % | m o AL
N : / ‘ — }
/3 (K e I_'H,AS,H VILL J‘ 5
/ - - ‘ LE/ ©
/ Q o :'- DR | g *
& | S = g &
X | ‘ e
- o < | | %
/ .7_9 % n? \ S
N o | ‘3
S WGl b ~ ‘ N
3 S Z § SCENIC WOODBRIDGE DR
3 > ° "GLE |GRA
o XM Q "GLENDR | GRADUATE
e E h | . WAY
\\ S T,/ (Pﬁ\ ;’ | ‘\
W | P
S ! / z
=' ; \\\ _— | L
39 | &  DAviDsT |
- \— - “
°5 WS | 2 | g
8 W a | | &
J‘ ok’ c\® 5 T w & ]
‘ w
) ‘ o | = 3 3
\ = Q [ X
= Q &
@ = W < x
Sa 2 w Q =
Z o o c = ; @
o= o J D < i
g = < ; Y w
| m o E
| ]
| . | | w a w o
E'NINE MILE-RD — E NINE MILE-RD — 2 W
\ | ZLE," ELH ‘
) UJ = =
| y = W= |
| < | | |
| 2 | | |
| - [ v |
J‘ ( < g E 3 |
QO MAGAHALN - £ & X 3] A
Q
g" A o L t E g
Z S 8 ® < 5
o \ 2 m = z
11 772ENDA,ST,777 \ a W ‘ =
SIX, | \NOOD_"R' g % -
§5 J (A
" » Z-2019-14 Legend N
A e PRINCIPAL ARTE
is provid;:rgi?o:niz’f)ormation )A NA? ST’”S ‘ \\ LOCAT I O N MINOR ARTERIAL
Guiood accurate of sutabie ,]_," ~— e — S
O s ganars. N WOODRUN 0 500 1,000 1,500 2,000  LOCALROAD
Caleb MacCartee ‘\‘ ! Ft
Planning and Zoning Dept. | (I |




——ZWORI T EL J [
- @ @@ OO — Rfi —‘1
(1 eN®TGRA JUATE- GRAD
W&\-.YWWA_Y

e D

\
n
I

VE-

WDR

MIELERRD

= <
59
—_ In]
T w
| z
‘J <

~—  — PL

DR

Legend

E2)surerof ParceLs 12
] ParceLs

e PRINCIPAL ARTERIAL
e MINOR ARTERIAL

Z-2019-14
ZONING

J\\B“ 0061- rég/o
S

* 4 .
0RO \ “l\
This map ‘\
is provided for information °$' Rec

purposes only. The data is not
guaranteed accurate or suitable

for any use other than that for \
which it was gathered. \
Caleb MacCartee \
Planning and Zoning Dept. \
\

— BALDRIDGE

e COLLECTOR
— LOCAL ROAD




| _—
| [ — | |
‘ | |
— | s‘
| I,
| |
| | |
\ J J L‘-
I | ‘\ e
S 14 s Q
o 2] | \ .4
@ = " MU-U s
-l < <
MU-U = 4 = &
| . —_— [11]
| T — q’
x O ‘ L aQ
= | =
<

®

~  — PL

AN

z{4

=
Ws

| —
E'{NINE- MIEE"RD =
|

SITY-PKWY -

|
|
|
|
| C C
x C
Q
w
o
[a]
Legend
= Buffer_of PARCELS_12

MU-U Z-2019-14
\\ FUTURE LAND USE MU-UF | P

|
| @ |\|INOR ARTERIAL

REC —
e COLLECTOR

for any use other than that for
which it was gathered. \
0 300 600 900 1,200
— LOCAL ROAD
1Ft
18 |

Caleb MacCartee \\
I

This map
is provided for information “‘
purposes only. The data is not 0&
guaranteed accurate or suitable - \

Planning and Zoning Dept.




' | L
s‘ . DAvVIDST
| | |
\ | |
| |
—— | | i |
| - ST |
| | SF SF
| |
| —— | sf| ||
| | | o
SE— VAC SF | SF | SF Q
a | | &
x IE f $
J |
-l SF ‘ > -4
- (14 < Q@
s VAC a SF o |2 SF 3
‘ = i Q
= i
S SF
o SFi 1= SF
= <<
MULTI-PHASE T [ a
- RETAIL DEVELOPMENT | SF | SF
(REST/RETAIL) | T |
GAS STATION
“ REST | | REST
| ENINE w8
[ | M ' LE-RD - 2 (14 a
x >jw W
) F-NINEMltE-RD 3 =z,
D, | W[E = lilJ
(1 4 ‘ -
(=) ‘ us
(@]} ‘
g & J W
BANK I.IQ.I
8 Legend
7-2019-14 z nsoo FOOT BUFFER
a [ rarceLs
This map |
is provided for information EXISTI N G LAN D U S E < e PRINCIPAL ARTERIAL
e e o sutable ] om = MINOR ARTERIAL
b vl ' = COLLECTOR
| e 0 230 460 690 920 COUECTOR
Planning and Zoning Dept. Ft




This map
is provided for information
purposes only. The data is not
guaranteed accurate or suitable
for any use other than that for
which it was gathered.

Caleb MacCartee
Planning and Zoning Dept.

Z-2019-14

AERIA —

] rarceLs

e PRINCIPAL ARTERIAL
e |\[INOR ARTERIAL
e COLLECTOR

— LOCAL ROAD




Z-2019-14 ‘
SUBDIVISIONS = Ii . i 1 3 EPARCCELS

e |\[INOR ARTERIAL

e COLLECTOR
— LOCAL ROAD

Planning and Zoning Dept.




LE R | ] R ]

RROUNDING DEVELOPM

WITH 500' BUF

RETAIL SHOPS PHASE Ill
18113780PSP
12/12/2018

RETAIL SHOPS MASTER PLAN REVISED
PSP170100001
7/26/2017

RETAIL SHOPS PHASE 3 SUB
18041363PSD-MSD
6/6/2018

BURGER KING
18093260PSP

.g 10/31/2018
¥ .

i

FOOSACKLYS

RETAIL SHOPS PHASE 1 REVISED PSP170500075 | =" 5 e _|'" . _"-'F_'l-,_ KRISPY KREME
§ PSP161200187 g | - a L "-':' 18082784PSP
S 7/26/2017 L &% - 1, —_— i 9/19/2018

Legend

Buffer_of PARCELS_11

This map PARCELS
is provided for information
purposes only. The data is not
guaranteed accurate or suitable
for any use other than that for .
which it was gathered. m‘

Caleb MacCartee F‘ ' - — '.-'
Planning and Zoning Dept. 1 Inch - 200 feet

.E:_'.l h




NOTICE OF
PUBLIC HEARING

REZONING
S PN 7201914 |

CURRENT PROPOSED
Aol llilcel MDR ElolN et
| PLANNING BOARD
bINE 09/03/19 EMINH 8:30 a.m. |

LOCATION OF HEARING

ESCAMBLA COUNTY CENTRAL OFFICE COMPLEX
34363 WEST PARK PLACE
BOARD MEETING ROOM

[BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS]

LOCATION OF HEARING

ERNIE LEE MAGAHA GOVERNMENT BLDG
221 PALAFOX PLACE
15T FLOOR BOARD MEETING ROOM

FOR MORE INFORMATION CALL:

DEVELOPMENT SERVICES AT 5S85-3475 OR visIT
WWWW . MY ESCAME LA GO

PLEASE DD NOT REMOVE THIS SIGN
PROPERTY OF ESCAMBIA COUNTY

=== =

i g — o SR g el
-:_-': - .,_,.-,—"?-:a:‘_-r; i ""-:_-J_:- 1 IR Ny - 5 et = - . - 4

& _i"‘h. Eﬂ_{, " A — "l 1 E i e ! LT Py

o i i LA s L e = . #




LOOKING SOUTHWEST ACROSS HILLVIEW



LOOKING SOUTH ON TO HILLVIEW




LOOKING EAST ONTO PROPERTY



=
—
=
=
I
O
2
o
o
<
I
[
o
o
2
O
=
4
o
o
'




LOOKING WEST ACROSS HILLVIEW



BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS
ESCAMBIA COUNTY, FLORIDA

INTEROFFICE MEMORANDUM

TO: Andrew Holmer, Division Manager
Development Services Department

FROM: Terri V. Malone, AICP, Transportation Planner
Transportation & Traffic Operations Division
THRU: David Forte, Division Manager
Transportation & Traffic Operations Division
DATE: July 17, 2019
RE: Transportation & Traffic Operations (TTO) Comments — Z-2019-14

TTO Staff has reviewed the Rezoning Case Z-2019-12 9500 Hillview Drive (MDR to
Com), agenda item for the Planning Board meeting scheduled for August 6, 2019. Please see
the below comments.

Hillview Drive is a two-lane local roadway without paved shoulders. It is approximately
20 feet wide with a right-of-way of 66 feet. 9500 Hillview Drive is roughly 563 feet north of E
Nine Mile Road.

Neither the County nor the Florida Department of Transportation have projects
scheduled on Hillview Drive.

Per the Florida-Alabama TPO’s Congestion Management Process Plan, East
Nine Mile Road is classified as a Minor Arterial with a Maximum LOS of D and a
corresponding daily volume threshold of 17,700. Near Hillview Drive, the daily volume on
Nine Mile Road is 15,500. Hillview Drive is classified as a local street and assumed to be
functioning within its allowable capacity for traffic volumes. The most recent daily traffic
count on Hillview Drive was 950.

TTO'’s review is solely based off the application submittal packet, so the comments
above hold no bearing on any future TTO comments during the Development Review process.

cc: Horace Jones, Development Services Department Director

Joy Jones, P.E., Engineering Department Director
Allyson Lindsay, Development Services Department

3363 WEST PARK PLACE « PENSACOLA, FLORIDA 32505 + 850-595-3404 « 850-595-3405 (FAX)



L -2014-12

Wiley C."Buddy" Page, MPA, APA
Professional Growth Management Services, LLC

5337 Hamilton Lane Pace, Florida 32571
Cell 850.232.9853

budpagel@att.net

August 10, 2018
VIA HAND DELIVERY

Mr. Horace Jones, Director
Department of Growth Management
3363 West Park Avenue

Pensacola, Florida 32505

RE: Rezoning request:
Parcel: 05-1S-30-0407-190-001
Owner: Jennifer Reese
Address: 9500 Hillview Drive

Dear Mr. Jones:

The attached application requests Planning Board consideration for the
rezoning of the referenced parcel from MDR Medium Density Residential to Commercial.

The application contains the required filing fee together with additional
information regarding proof of ownership, location maps and a compatibility analysis.

Please contact me if you have any questions or require anything further. Thank you.

Wiley C."Buddy" Page

LAND USE e ZONING e SITE SELECTION e LITIGATION SUPPORT



Last Updated: 3/16/17

Escambia County Planning and Zoning
Development Services Department
3363 West Park Place
Pensacola, FL 32505
Phone: (850) 595-3475 o Fax: (850) 595-3481

hitp//myvescambia.com/businessids

[G0b2)S|Pes

Rezoning Application

FOR OFFICE USE ONLY - Case Number:_z-'%t)l(l-’ ,lAccepied by: '4‘( : PB Meeting: /[" /l' )

1. Contact Information:

A,

Property Owner/Applicant: ____Jennifer Reese

Mailing Address: 8925 Scenic Hill Drive Pensacola, Florida 32514
Business Phone: Cell: 850-390-6473
Email: jeremy@rnlig.com

Authorized Agent (if applicable): Wiley C."Buddy” Page

Mailing Address: 5337 Hamilton Lane Pace, Florida 32571

Business Phone: Cell: 850-232-9853

Email: budpage1@att.net

Note: Owner must complete the attached Agent Affidavit. If there is more than one owner, each owner must

complete an Agent Affidavit. Application will be voided if changes to this application are found.

2. Property Information:

A.

Existing Street Address: 9500 Hillview Drive

Parcel ID {s): __05-15-30-0407-190-001

. Total acreage of the subject property: _ 0.3479ac

Existing Zoning: _ MDR
Proposed Zoning: Commercial

FLU Category: MU-U

Is the subject property developed (if yes, explain): Rental unit on site

Sanitary Sewer: Septic:l_—_l

-2




Lest Updated: 3/16/17

3'

Amendment Request

A.

B.

1

Please provide a general description of the proposed zoning request, explaining why
it is necessary and/or appropriate.

Owner intends to utilize site for retail uses allowed under the Commercial zoning
classification.

Rezoning Approval Conditions — Please address ALL the following approval
conditions for your rezoning request. (use supplement sheets as needed)

Consistent with Comprehensive Plan. The proposed rezoning is consistent with the
goals, objectives, and policies of the Comprehensive Plan and not in conflict with any
of its provisions.

The proposed zoning category is listed as an permitted use under the Mixed Use Urban

FLU categories per CPP FLU 1.3.1 which states © 1he Mixed-Use Urban (MU-U) category

is intended for an intense mix of residential and non-residential uses while promoting _
compatible infill development and the separation of urban and suburban land uses within

th n include residenti tai rvice

professional office, light industrial, recreational facilities, public and civic, limited

Consistent with LDC. The proposed rezoning is consistent with the stated purposes
and intent of the LDC and not in conflict with any of its provisions.
The proposed zoning category is consistent with the intent and stated purposes of the LDC

as particularily found at Sec. 3-2-10 which states: The Commercial district establishes

appropriate areas and land use regulatlons for general commercial activities, especially the
retallmg of commodltles and servnces The prlmary intent of the dlstnct is to allow more

the mlxed use dlstrlcts




Last Updated: 3/16/17

3. Compatibility. All land uses, development activities, and conditions allowed by the
proposed zoning are compatible with the surrounding conforming uses, activities
and conditions and are able to coexist in relative proximity to them in a stable
fashion over time such that no use, activity, or condition negatively impacts another.
The appropriateness of the rezoning is not limited to any specific use that may be
proposed but is evident for all permitted uses of the requested zoning. This
condition shall not apply to any conditional uses of the proposed district or

compatibility with nonconforming or unapproved uses, activities, or conditions.
The proposed zoning category uses will be compatible with existing adjacent uses in the
area.

Property zoning within a 500' radius include Commercial, High and Medium Density
Residential classifications.

4. Changed conditions. The area to which the proposed rezoning would apply has
changed, or is changing, to such a degree that it Is in the public interest to encourage
new uses, density, or intensity in the area through rezoning.

The 9 Mile Road corridor continues to attract additional development activities

ATarge commercial development is under construction directly across the street from the
subject property

5. Development patterns. The proposed rezoning would contribute to or resultin a

logical and orderly development pattern.
If approved, the resulting zoning category will be logical and orderly with existing
development patterns and uses in the area.

The subject site is adjacent to Dodge's Fried Chicken Convenience Center to the south
and across the street from a large commercial development across the street.

6. Effect on natural environment. The proposed rezoning would not increase the

probability of any significant adverse impacts on the natural environment.
Impacts on the natural environment will be minimal, if any.




Last Updated: 3/16/17

4. Please complete the following Forms: Concurrency Determination Acknowledgement
and Affidavit of Owner/Limited Power of Attorney (if applicable).

CONCURRENCY DETERMINATION ACKNOWLEDGMENT

Property Reference Number(s): 05-18-30-0407-190-001

Property Address: 9500 Hillview Drive Pensacola, FL 32514

|/We acknowledge and agree that no future development for which concurrency of required facilities and services
must be certified shall be approved for the subject parcel(s) without the issuance of a certificate of concurrency for
the development based on the actual densities and intensities proposed in the future development’s permit
application.

|/We also acknowledge and agree that approval of a zoning district amendment {rezoning) or Future Land Use Map
amendment does not certify, vest, or otherwise guarantee that concurrency of required facilities and services is, or
will be, available for any future development of the subject parcels.

I/We further acknowledge and agree that no development for which concurrency must be certified shall be
approved unless at least one of the following minimum conditions of the Comprehensive Plan will be met for each
facility and service of the County’s concurrency management system prior to development approval:

a. The necessary facilities or services are in place at the time a development permit is issued.

b. A development permit is issued subject to the condition that the necessary facilities and services will be in place
and available to serve the new development at the time of the Issuance of a certificate of occupancy.

¢. For parks and recreation facilities and roads, the necessary facilities are under construction at the time the
development permit is issued.

d. For parks and recreation facilities, the necessary facilities are the subject of a binding executed contract for the
construction of the facilities at the time the development permit is issued and the agreement requires that
facility construction must commence within one year of the issuance of the development permit.

e. The necessary facilities and services are guaranteed in an enforceable development agreement. An enforceable
development agreement may include, but is not limited to, development agreements pursuant to Section
163.3220, F.S., or as amended, or an agreement or development order issued pursuant to Chapter 380, F.S., or
as amended. For wastewater, solid waste, potable water, and stormwater facilities, any such agreement will
guarantee the necessary facilities and services to be in place and available to serve the new development at the
time of the issuance of a certificate of occupancy.

f. For roads, the necessary facilities needed to serve the development are included in the first three years of the
applicable Five-Year Florida Department of Transportation (FDOT) Work Program or are in place or under actual
construction no more than three years after the issuance of a County development order or permit.

| HEREBY ACKNOWLEDGETHAT | HAVE READ, UNDERSTAND AND AGREE WITH THE ABOVE STATEMENT
ON THIS Al pavoF __Septtm bea |, YEAR OF &DI
Qtinnhan Roa Jennifer Reese qlalliT
14
ature of Property Owner Printed Name of Property Owner Date
Signature of Property Owner Printed Name of Property Owner Date

-5-



Last Updated: 3/16/17

AFFIDAVIT OF OWNER AND LIMITED POWER OF ATTORNEY
(if appEcable)

As owner of the property located at 9500 Hillview Drive
Pensacola, FL 32514 | Florida, property reference number({s)_05-1530-0407-190-001

| hereby designate Wiley C."Buddy"” Page

for the sole purpose of completing this application and making
a presentation to the Planning Board and the Board of County Commissianers to request a rezoning on
the above referenced property. This Limited Power of Attorney is granted on this day of

the year of, and is effective until the Board of County Commissioners or the Board of
Adjustment has rendered a decision on this request and any appeal period has expired. The owner
reserves the right to rescind this Limited Power of Attorney at any time with a written, notarized notice
to the Development Services Bureau.

Agent Name: Wiley C."Buddy” Page Email: budpage1@att.net
Address: 5337 Hamilton Lane Pace, Florida 32571 Phone: 850-232-9853
VVV\»A/V\.W Jennifer Reese 7 I 17 '8
ture of Pm“rty Owner Printed Name of Property Owner Date
Signature of Property Owner Printed Name of Property Owner Date
sTaTe oF Flod.d a COUNTY OF ES Camboi &
The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me this 3\’\ day of i \Lj 20\Y
by .

Personally Known ‘EI6R Produced ldentificationC. Type of ldentification Produced:

Q‘)ng YMonoaar Jaime Mo Ceau
Signéture of Notary Printed Name of Notary

F¥0e.  JAIME SMITHEE MOREAU
s MY COMMISSION # FF969355
1t

e

Vo EXPIRES March 08, 2020
1407 489-0° 53 T londaNGc:a -yServive con

{Notary Seal)



Last Updated: 3/16/17

5. Submittal Requirements

A. Completed application: All applicable areas of the application shall be filled in
and submitted to the Planning and Zoning Department, 3363 West Park Place, Pensacola, FL
32505.

B. E Application Fees: To view fees visit the website:

http://myescambia.com/business/ds/planning-board or contact us at 595-3547

Note: Application fees include a $5 technical fee. Cost of the pubtic notice mailing is to be bome by
the applicant. Paymants must be submitted prior to 3 pm of the closing date of acceptance of
application. Please make checks payable to Escambia County. MasterCard and Visa are also
accepted (a 3% fee will be added for credit card payments).

C. E Legal Proof of Ownership (ex: copy of Tax Notice or Warranty Deed) AND a
Certified Boundary Survey (include Corporation/LLC documentation if applicable.)

D. D Compatibility Analysis (if applicable): If the subject property does not meet the
roadway requirements of Locational Criteria, a compatibility analysis prepared by the
applicant is required to provide substantial evidence of unique circumstances regarding the

parcel or use that were not anticipated by the alternative criteria. (See “Documented
Compatibility” within the request zoning district of the LDC.)

E. E Signed and Notarized Affidavit of Owner/Limited Power of Attorney AND
Concurrency Determination Acknowledgement {pages 4 and 5).

By my signature, | heraby cortify that:
1) am duly qualified as owner(s) or authorized agent to make such application, this application is of my own
choosing, and staff has explained all procedures relating to this request; and

2) All information given is accurate to the best of my knowledge and belief, and | understand that deliberate
misrepresentation of such information will be grounds for denlal or reversal of this application and/or
revocation of any approval based upon this application; and

3) tunderstand that there are no guarantees as to the outcome of this request, and that the application fee
is non-refundable; and

4) |authorize County staff to enter upon the property referenced hereln at any reasonable time for purposes
of site inspection and authorize placement of a public notice sign(s) on the property referenced herein at
a location(s) to be determined by County staff; and

5) [l am aware that Public Hearing notices (legal ad and/or postcards) for the request shall be provided by the

Development Services Bureau.
M Jennifer Reese ” Q’Il ’ Y

Sigpdture of Owner’ Printed Name Owner/Agent Date
Signature of Owner Printed Name of Owner Date
sTATE OF FLomih i COUNTY OF [ C ol A The foregoing Instrument
was acknowledged before me this al day of J | L{j% 201X by .

Personally Known dr&( Produced IdentificationO. Type of Identification Produced:

%OMLDQM JoomeMorea
Signature of Notary Printed Name of Notary .

e RRlE smiTHEE MOREAU
§ii ;MY COMMISSION # FF969355

K X

7. AR EXPIRES March 08, 2020

» VIG53 FlondaNow yServics com

<




Recorded in Public Records 3/17/2017 3:14 PM OR Book 7681 Page 1658,
Instrument #2017019582, Pam Childers Clerk of the Circuit Court Escambia
County, FL Recording $27.00 Deed Stamps $350.00

B

THIS INSTRUMENT PREPARED BY:
Partnership Title Company, LLC

1015 North 127 Avenue

Pensacola, FL 32501

Filo # 17FL-5879

WARRANTY DEED
TAX ID # 05-1S-30-0407-190-001

STATE OF FLORIDA
COUNTY OF ESCAMBIA

KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS: That Scott Darryl Hines Grantor®,
Address: 4129 El Camino Way, Apt L, Palo Alto, CA 84306, for and in consideration of Ten Dollars ($10.00) and
other good and valuable considerations the receipt of which is hereby acknowledged has bargained, sold, conveyed
and granted unto: Jennifer Reese , a married woman Grantee®,
Address: 8925 Scenic Hill Drive, Pensacola, Florida 32514, grantee's heirs, executors, administrators and assigns,
forever, the following described property, situate, lying and being in the County of Escambia, State of Florida, to wit:

SEE ATTACHED EXHIBIT “A” FOR LEGAL DESCRIPTION
The above described property Is not the homestead of the Grantor herein.

Subject to taxes for current year and to valld easements and restrictions of record affecting the above
property, if any, which are not hereby reimposed. Subject also to oil, gas and mineral reservations of record.
Said grantor does fully warrant the title to sald land and will defend the same against the lawful claims of all
persons whomsoever.
*Wherever used herein, the term “grantee/grantor” shail include the heirs, personal representatives,
successors and/or assigns of the respective parties hereto, the use of singular member shall include
the plural, and the plural the singular, the use of any gender shall include the genders.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, grantor has hereunto set grantor's hand and seal this _/ é day of March, 2017.

Signed, sealed and delivered

in the presence of: cott Darryl Hines
Witness #1 Siaa: PR
Witness #1 Print Name: YAl ANT L. FANDTT

ame: N IOVETAA_ SOy YA (e dAor o\

STATE OF California
COUNTY OF AT P CL Apai—

THE FOREGOING INSTRUMENT was acknowledged before me this IG day of March, 2017, by Scott Darryt
Hines, who have provided drivers’ licenses as identification, and who did take an oath.

My Commission expires; DEC 10" 10| -4 = d \ "‘

Notary Public

(Notary Seal)




BK: 7681 PG: 1659

EXHIBIT “A”

LEGAL DESCRIPTION

Lot 19, Block 1, Plainfield Subdivision, a subdivision of a portion of Section 5, Township 1 South, Range
30 West, according to plat filed in Plat Book 3 at Page 47 of the public records of Escambia County,
Florida.




Source: Escambia County Property Appraiser

€ Navigate Mode '® Account Reference » L F
General Information Assessments
Reference: 0515300407190001 Year Land Imprv
Account: 013943100 2018 $16,625 $59,343
Owners: REESE JENNIFER 2017 $16,625 $54,206
Mail: 8925 SCENIC HILL DR 2016 $16,625 $51,476
PENSACOLA, FL 32514
Situs: 9500 HILLVIEW DR 32514 Disclaime
Use Code: SINGLE FAMILY RESID - - B I
i Amendment 1/Portabil
I?,:::ﬂ;ty: S —— mendment ortabi
Tax Inquiry: Open Tax Inquiry Window > File for New Homestead

Tax Inquiry link courtesy of Scott Lunsford
Escambia County Tax Collector

Sales
Data

Official Records

2018 Certified Roll Exemptio
None

Sale Date Book Page Value Type (New Window)

Legal Description
LT 19 BLK 1 PLAINFIELD PB 3 P

03/16/2017 7681 1658 $50,000 WD View Instr
11/28/2016 7628 388 $100 OT - View Instr
01/1977 1082 138 $100 WD View Instr

Official Records Inquiry courtesy of Pam Childers
Escambia County Clerk of the Circuit Court and Comptroller

Extra Features
None

Parcel
Information

Section Map
Id:
05-1S5-30

S |

Approx.
Acreage:
0.3479

|

BARON ML R &0

Zoned:
MDR

Evacuation
& Flood
Information
Open Report

\ 5 ¥4 |
s |

)

<. .
View Florida Department of Environmental Protection(DEP)

||

Data




Compatibility Analysis

9500 Hillview Drive (formally Jones Drive)
Parcel No. 05-1S-30-0407-190-001

As shown on the attached location map, this site is located just north of 9 Mile
Road adjacent and north of Dodge's Connivance store. The site measures some
0.35 acres and is zoned MDR Medium Density Residential with a Future Land
Use classification of MU-U Mixed Use Urban. The applicant seeks to change the
zoning to Commercial to allow the site and existing building to be used for
retail sales or service.

The site is located in the 9500 block of Hillview Drive which runs from 9 Mile
Road on the south north and east to the Azalea Trace retirement community.
With growth from the University, Hillview Drive serves as a bypass allowing
southbound UWF traffic to turn west at the traffic light then south to 9 Mile
Road thus bypassing the congested intersection of University Parkway and 9
Mile Road. As a result of the increased traffic the county has installed traffic
bumps/humps to slow down the increased traffic. Recently the county
approved a new retail center directly across the street from the subject
property. This approval denied direct 9 Mile Road traffic access for the project
requiring a side entrance and exit using Hillview Drive one of which is across
from the subject site (see attached photos). This new development has several
eating establishments favored by students which use Hillview Drive for travel.

The area surrounding the site is largely zoned HDR and MDR to the north with
commercial to the west, and south of the site. Adjacent neighbor Dodge's is a
24 hour convenience store and eatery. Like the new retail development
mentioned earlier, Dodge's has an entrance way allowing ingress and egress to
and from Hillview Drive. The proposed change and use, while it would
constitute infill, would promote compact development and not promote ribbon
or strip commercial development. Much development exists along 9 Mile Road
with adjacent residential properties suggesting the two uses can and do exist
with a compatible relationship.



PB 3 PG 47

: a SUBDIVISION or a PORTION or

JW.cOOK

L} REG. SURVEYOR

DEDICATION

HMas, BERTA O. BARRANGER , A WIDOW, THE OWNER OF THE
LAND HEREOK DESCRIBED AND DUBDIVIDED, HERERBY AP-
PROVE AND ADOPT THiS PLAT THEREOF AMD DEDICATE
TOTHE USE OF THE PUBLIC, THE BTRBETS AS INDICATED HEREON.

SIGMED, SEALED AMD DELIVERED M THE PRESEMCE OF-

STATE OF FLORIDA
COUNTY oF ESCAMBIA

BEFORE THE SUBSCRIBER PERSOMALLY APPEARED MRS,
BERTA D.BARRAMGER , KMOWN TO ME TO BE THE IN—
DIVIDUAL DESCRIBED M AMD WHO EXECOTED THE FORE-
GOIMG IMATRUMENT AND SHE ACKMOWLEDGED THAT
SHE EXECUTED THE SAME THE USES AND PURPOSED
THEREIN SET FORTH.

GIVEN UNDER MY HAMD AND QOFFICIAL SEAL
THIS /37 DAY OF DECEMRBER 1855,

a2 A
2

HaTany PUBLIC BTATE OF FLORIDA
MY COMMISSION BADIRES /7-/8-55

HOTARY SEAL

LAINFIELD

ESCAMBIA COUNTY,

SECTION 5, TIS,

ScaLe - "= loo"

FLORIDA

R30O\W

PENSACOLA , FLA.
DECEMBER 1953

11

Tos"

w
DAVID

g

[}

®

EES
~N
an’

N
Pl
A

SURVEYOR'S CERTIFICATE

[ prRIVE

=iTe

a
% o
s I B D
N < ,‘ Mo
TR D K R
K b IR ino! . i o -
N I o ¥
B 7 4z iy o i s 4 H
2 N ~ b 4 75 e
£~ =
s
" . Kl Bl_ton: joa’ 0o’ /2\ oo’ joat loa* [y )
B o6 g W 13 g %65, 3
“
e ol = 1 :
2. . I Jiis ol 1e 7 ] 18 | e
A PN T
g-@- 1-1-4 100’ 1og' [0 1o oo’
4 3 3 PLAINFIELD AVE.
. C=3 =y Toor oo oo oo

I HEREBRY CERTIFY THAT THi® PLAT 12 A CORRECT REPRESEMNTATION OF THE LAND

HEREOM DESCRIBED | THAT BAID LAMD HAS BEEH SUBDIVIDED AND STAKED AS

INDICATED § THAT PERMANONT REFEREMCE MONUMEMTS (IMDICATED PRM,) HAVE
BEEM PLACED AS REMUIRED MY THE PLAT ACT (CHAPTER IO275 OF THE 19256 ACTS OF
THE LEQISLATURE OF FLORIDA) THAT THE SI16M (/) MEANDS FEET OR MINUTE AND THAT

THE SiaM (*) MEANS DEGREDRS.

LS

LAND SBURVEYOR FLA.REG. CERT. MO, 458

DESCRIPTION

COMMENCIMG AT THE SQUTHWEST CORMER of SECTIOM 5,TiS, R30W,
THEMER: EAST ALOMG THE SOUTH LIME OF SAID SECTION 5 A DISTANCE
OF £&3.4T FRET TO POINT OF BEGINMIMG , THENCE MORTH AT RIGHT
ANELE 1320 FEET, THEMCE BEAST AT RIGHT AMGLE BI14.50 FEET, THENCE
SOUTHEALY WITH AN INTERIOR AMGLE OF 80°50' A DiaTANCE oF
1887.07 FEET TO A POIMT OMN THE SOUTH LINE GF SAID JLATION,
THEMER WEST ALOMG SAID LINE TG1LcT FEET TO POMT OF BEQIMMING
LESS THE SOUTH (GG FEET FOR Y2 OF THE MHINE MILE ROAD.

CERTIFICATE or APPROVAL op-
COUNTY COMMISSIONERS

LLAMGLEY BELL,COUMTY CLRAK OF B3CAMBIA
COUNTY, FLA., HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THE WITHIM
PLAT, BEIMNG PRESBHTED TO THE BOARD OF COUMTY
COMMISBIONERS OF SAID COUNTY AT THEIR MEETING
HELD THis DAY OF DECEMBER 955 ,wAs APPROVED
FOR FILIMNG BY Thl BAID BOARD AMD I,CLERK GF-
SAID BOARD IMATRAUCTED 30 To CERTIFY HOIRBOW.

_ﬁv‘«rd’mi

COUMTY CLERM ERCAMBIA COUNTY, FLA.

DODGE'S
COUNTY CLERK'S CERTIFICATE-

T LAMGLEY BELL, CLERK OF THE CIRCUIT COURT oF
ESCAMBIA COUMTY, FLA. HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THis
PLAT COMPLIES WITH ALL THE REQUIREMENTS or
THE PLAT ACT (SHAPTER 10275 OF THEr 1925 ACTS
OF THE LECISLATURE OF FLAL) AND THR BAME WAS
FILED FOQ RECORD On THE DAY OF PECEMBER
1953, AMD 1M PLAT BOOK MO, 3 ofF BAID COUNTY
AT PAGE MO, 27 .

Liny Oy &LL)

CLEAK or CIRCUIT COURT
BaCArMBIA COUNTY  FlLA,




ZONING = MDR

‘BARON MILLER-RD

LVIEW-DR-

- GRADUATE‘WAY e |

_HIL

—————DAVID-ST— |

D-AVE——

LAINFIELD

B

— 13

Seank Hills
Countng

Guidy Ln

| |

1SISALU



66' R/NW

(PUBLIC)

DAVID STREET

A BOUNDARY SURVEY AND
LOCATION OF IMPROVEMENTS

LEGEND:

R/NW Right of way

° I/2" Capped iron rod set #7073

& I/2" Capped Iron rod found #noted
@ 1/2” Iron rod found

o I” Iron plpe found

] Crimped Iron plpe found

Chain link fence

SURVEYOR'S NOTES:

l.  Subject to setbacks, easements and
restrictions of record.

2. This survey Is subject to any facts that may
be disclosed by a full and accurate title search.
No title work performed by this firm.

3. This survey does not reflect or determine
onnership.

4. This draning only reflects setback lines,
nhich appear on the recorded plat. This
property may also be subject to setback lines
mandated by zoning ordinances cnd\or restrictive
covenants of record.

B. Sub-surface improvements, If any, not
located.

STREET ADDRESS: 4500 Hillvienw Road

LEGAL DESCRIPTION:

Lot 19, Block |, Plainfield Subdivision, a
subdivision of a portion of Section 5, Tonnship |
South, Range 30 West, according to plat filed In
Plat Book 3, page 47 of the public records of
Escambla County, Florida.

LOT 18, BLOCK 1

LOT 8 l
LOCK 1

LO7 5, BLOCK 1

5.7’

NORTH

SCALE 1” = 30’

LOT 4
BLOCK 1

LOT 20, BLOCK 1

———y 2,

254.Q0<1 PLAT

I\lﬁ

B Ot el bt
VIV VU TTLAT

649.92" EXIST

100.00" PLAT
100.04' EXIST

90°06°49" &
o L
0
X
«J1U
D
o
q—
r_ 3.5 " 37.7 —— |1
2
"'r: ONE STORY BRICK & ° -
o~ VINYL SICING RESIDENCE & {
M .
[~ 59.9' 9.7 24.7’ 0L
— 5 -
PORCH ° o
«1Q
o N
3
S \ 90°06748"
9

HILLVIEN ROAD 66' R/N

(FORMERLY JONES DRIVE) (PUBLIC)

NINE MILE ROAD 200'R/W

PUBLIC
TAX MAF‘g; PLEL(G l%ECORDS; RECORDED PLAT:

Source of information PLAINFIELD (P.B. 3, P. 47); SURVEYS ON FILE WITH THIS FIRM Measurements made in accordance with United States Standards.

[ ) s
SSEE |9 %
>
22 _ & - 5
O O 0 @
own & * o
0@ k=
Sgh =
m-gla (72
O cT S a o
UOon =
c al .S
q_)tnu- O
“ 9 > N ©
0‘_00‘ O o
L Ty - 2
0 ™+ O e o =2
X £ >~ . 2
Q- = - =2
Ssctd 2
< . —
5209 s =2
958 o = =
> S5 O =
D .2 S
™ =
oyao 2
o ® o Dc
End =
N} N 2
O o N it
W 08-50. =]
g 2,8 | S
M > O < o ‘=
g9 ©o °
Y| Z2a &5 v o
=] o.2 e =
zw\o— = .
. 5= @
4 |4 3 S s
3 m._mga(/) 0 =
Zl =8 o e 3
Fosgr ;o=
g |85 TN =
s |%*a sz
8 z‘?_\‘v S
& i @E
RS s
& o 2q T e
o |7 909 > >
[0 Oy O O @
c o0 20n< 2
= Lo g N (==
=3 [T o =
O o o — L 2]
g 22251 YA 2
O O _gsawv =
.Em @l—“—'

o ©

[N} Qo gg\oq
O 0 &

=

<t < 3

N o

ES - ¥y a
. oy~

?joog

SH28®
i

5 %8

©] qmg

” E ok
=t 7]

M~ &

g2 2

< B

.........

File No B-13.074

Job No 386045-15

Scale " = 30

1-8-2015
U-56-201&

Date of Survey
Date of Plat

Date of Revision

FB__165% PG 16-17

FB PG

Encroachments FENCES

Drawn By PMJ

Checked By DD&




Development Services Department ?P:“ 110000l
Escambia County, Florida / 9 OQQIS 2
<

PLANNING BOARD
REZONING PRE-APPLICATION SUMMARY FORM

05 < 1S5-3¢- 0407 ~1G0 -0/ L/Udf (;
Property Reference Number ’ Name
U/SCD l\l d [u’;g L []Owner /ﬂ{gent Referral Form
Address Included? Y
MAPS PREPARED PROPERTY INFORMATION
Z(Zoning Current Zoning:_ 1DV Size of Property: (3 +/-
B/FLU Future Land Use:;__ 29 (@vh Commissioner District,_S_
L] Aerial Overlay/AIPD:_ih O Subdivision: _[D(C%m Lield
[1 Other: Sanitary Sewer .~ Septic Tank

Redevelopment Area*;

*For more info please contact the CRA at 595-3217 prior to application submittal.

o

COMMENTS
Desired Zoning: Cva«
Is Locational Criteria applicable? \ j¢ S If so, is a compatibility analysis required?_t/< S
,WﬂfD S - C@"WWIGJ //n pated Sernien . Locefimod
Crilene.  (wll A LLLCV‘{' = mmf s . loeal ,L&_“/(d_,,? o bl lires s
TLs ,D‘*’F & 4 r<corcied ‘b/l\ QW)”G/' . (/LL} Ao viran Lo form

N2 /‘\QC’,U;rf’Cy : C,.{,\/\/\R.—;\t.(,;,) a SED e al. o d r@;f‘-.w( s

~

OIC oy -epe cequisled Drior
v vV L v

[1 Applicant will contact staff for next appointment
[0 Applicant decided against rezoning property
[0 Applicant was referred to another process

COBOA [;}DRC [JOther:

Process Name
) 1o
Staff present:/4 CQ,‘_ v /7 Date: / "/// bs

Applicant/Agent Name & Signature: ‘l U WUIV]/ 5-" 8’/@

¥

No comment made by any persons associated with the County during any pre-application conference or discussion shall be
considered eiter as approval or rejection of the proposed development, development plans, and/or outcome of any process.

3363 West Park Place Pensacola, FL 32505
(850) 595-3475 * FAX: (850) 595-3481
(Revised 08/11/15)
H:ADEV SRVCS\FOR-000 Forms\Rezoning\Pre-App Form 08-01-14.docx



Planning Board-Rezoning 7.C.

Meeting Date: 09/03/2019

CASE : Z-2019-15

APPLICANT: Allara Mills-Gutcher, Agent, Gulf Power Company, Owner
ADDRESS: 11999 N. Pate Street

PROPERTY REF. NO.: 25-1N-30-1003-000-000, 25-1N-30-1006-000-000,
25-1N-30-1006-000-001

FUTURE LAND USE: Industrial (I), Pending
LSA-2019-02
DISTRICT: 5

OVERLAY DISTRICT: N/A
BCC MEETING DATE:

SUBMISSION DATA:
REQUESTED REZONING:

FROM: HC/LI, Heavy Commercial and Light Industrial district (25 du/acre)
TO: Ind, Industrial district (du density limited to vested residential development)
RELEVANT AUTHORITY:

(1) Escambia County Comprehensive Plan

(2) Escambia County Land Development Code

(3) Board of County Commissioners of Brevard County v. Snyder, 627 So. 2d 469 (Fla.
1993)

(4) Resolution 96-34 (Quasi-judicial Proceedings)

(5) Resolution 96-13 (Ex-parte Communications)

APPROVAL CONDITIONS

Criterion a., LDC Sec. 2-7.2(b)(4)

Consistent with Comprehensive Plan
The proposed zoning is consistent with the future land use (FLU) category as prescribed

in LDC Chapter 3, and with all other applicable goals, objectives, and policies of the
Comprehensive Plan. If the rezoning is required to properly enact a proposed FLU map
amendment transmitted for state agency review, the proposed zoning is consistent with
the proposed FLU and conditional to its adoption.

FLU 1.3.1 Future Land Use Categories. General descriptions, range of allowable uses,
and residential densities and non-residential intensities for all future land use categories
in Escambia County are outlined below.



FLU 1.5.1 New Development and Redevelopment in Built Areas. To promote the efficient
use of existing public roads, utilities, and service infrastructure, the County will
encourage the redevelopment in underutilized properties to maximize development
densities and intensities located in the MU-S, MU-U, Commercial, and Industrial Future
Land Use categories (with the exception of residential development).

FINDINGS

The proposed amendment to Industrial (1) is consistent with the intent and purpose of
Future Land Use (FLU) category Industrial (I) as stated in CPP FLU 1.3.1. The rezoning
will pending on the approval of LSA-2019-02 from HC/LI to Industrial (I). The Industrial (I)
FLU is “Intended for a mix of industrial development and ancillary office and commercial
uses that are deemed to be compatible with adjacent or nearby properties. Industrial
areas shall facilitate continued industrial operations within the county and proved jobs
and employment security for present and future residents.” “Range of Allowable Uses:
Light to industrial, ancillary retail and office. No new residential development is
allowed.” The amendment is also consistent with the intent of FLU 1.5.1, by making use
of the existing public and private roads and the availability of utilities and service
infrastructure.

Criterion b., LDC Sec. 2-7.2(b)(4)

Consistent with The Land Development Code
The proposed zoning is consistent with the purpose and intent and with any other zoning

establishment provisions prescribed by the proposed district in Chapter 3.
Sec. 3-2.11 Heavy Commercial and Light Industrial district (HC/LI).

(a) Purpose. The Heavy Commercial and Light Industrial (HC/LI) district establishes
appropriate areas and land use regulations for a complementary mix of industrial uses
with a broad range of commercial activities. The primary intent of the district is to allow
light manufacturing, large-scale wholesale and retail uses, major services, and other
more intense uses than allowed in the Commercial district. The variety and intensity of
non-residential uses within the HC/LI district is limited by the applicable FLU and their
compatibility with surrounding uses. All commercial and industrial operations are limited
to the confines of buildings and not allowed to produce undesirable effects on other
property. To retain adequate area for commercial and industrial activities, other uses
within the district are limited.

(b) Permitted uses. Permitted uses within the HC/LI district are limited to the following:

(1) Residential. Any residential uses outside of the Industrial (I) future land use category
but if within the Commercial (C) future land use category (and not the principal
single-family dwelling on an existing lot of record), only as part of a predominantly
commercial development; and excluding new or expanded manufactured (mobile) home
parks and subdivisions. See also conditional uses in this district.

(2) Retail sales. Retail sales, including Low-THC marijuana dispensing facilities, sales of
alcoholic beverages, sales of automotive fuels, and sales of new and used automobiles,
motorcycles, boats, and manufactured (mobile) homes.



(3) Retail services.
a. Car washes, automatic or manual, full service or self-serve.
b. Child care facilities.
c. Hotels, motels and all other public lodging, including boarding and rooming
houses.
d. Personal services, including those of beauty shops, health clubs, pet groomers,
dry cleaners and tattoo parlors.
e. Professional services, including those of realtors, bankers, accountants,
engineers, architects, dentists, physicians, and attorneys.
f. Rental of automobiles, trucks, utility trailers and recreational vehicles.
g. Repair services, including appliance repair, furniture refinishing and upholstery,
watch and jewelry repair, small engine and motor services, and major motor vehicle
and boat service and repair, but excluding outdoor work or storage.
h. Restaurants and brewpubs, including on-premises consumption of alcoholic
beverages, drive-in and drive-through service, and brewpubs with the distribution of
on-premises produced alcoholic beverages for off-site sales. The parcel boundary
of any restaurant or brewpub with drive-in or drive-through service shall be at least
200 feet from any LDR or MDR zoning district unless separated by a 50-foot or
wider street right-of-way.
i. Taxi and limousine services.

See also conditional uses in this district.

(4) Public and civic.
a. Broadcast stations with satellite dishes and antennas, including towers.
b. Cemeteries, including family cemeteries.
c. Community service facilities, including auditoriums, libraries, museums, and
neighborhood centers.
d
. Educational facilities, including preschools, K-12, colleges, and vocational schools.
e. Emergency service facilities, including law enforcement, fire fighting, and medical
assistance.
f. Funeral establishments.
g. Homeless shelters.
h. Hospitals.
i. Offices for government agencies or public utilities.
j- Places of worship.
k. Public utility structures, including telecommunications towers, but excluding
industrial uses not otherwise permitted.
See also conditional uses in this district.
(Ord. No. 2015-24, § 1, 7-7-15)

(5) Recreation and entertainment.
a. Commercial entertainment facilities, indoor or outdoor, including movie theatres,
amusement parks, and stadiums, but excluding motorsports facilities. Carnival-type
amusements shall be at least 500 feet from any residential district. Bars, nightclubs,
and adult entertainment are prohibited in areas with the zoning designation
HC/LI-NA or areas zoned ID-CP or ID-1 prior to adoption of HC/LI zoning.



b. Commercial recreation facilities, passive or active, including those for walking,
hiking, bicycling, camping, recreational vehicles, swimming, skateboarding, bowling,
court games, field sports, and golf, but excluding off-highway vehicle uses and
outdoor shooting ranges. Campgrounds and recreational vehicle parks require a
minimum lot area of five acres.
c. Marinas, private and commercial.
d. Parks, with or without permanent restrooms or outdoor event lighting.

See also conditional uses in this district.

(6) Industrial and related. The following industrial and related uses, except within MU-S.
a. Light industrial uses, including research and development, printing and binding,
distribution and wholesale warehousing, and manufacturing, all completely within
the confines of buildings and without adverse off-site impacts.

b. Marinas, industrial.
c. Microbreweries, microdistilleries, and microwineries, except in areas with the
zoning designation HC/LI-NA.

See also conditional uses in this district.

(7) Agricultural and related.
a. Food produced primarily for personal consumption by the producer, but no farm
animals.
b. Nurseries and garden centers, including adjoining outdoor storage or display of
plants.
c. Veterinary clinics, excluding outside kennels.

See also conditional uses in this district.

(8) Other uses. Within MU-S, outside storage is permitted only when adequately
screened per LDC regulations.
a. Billboards structures, excluding areas zoned ID-CP, GBD, or GID prior to
adoption of HC/LI zoning.
b. Building or construction trades shops and warehouses, including on-site outside
storage.
c. Bus leasing and rental facilities, not allowed within MU-S.
d. Deposit boxes for donation of used items when placed as an accessory structure
on the site of a charitable organization.
e. Outdoor adjacent display of plants by garden shops and nurseries.
f. Outdoor sales.
g. Outdoor storage of trailered boats and operable recreational vehicles, excluding
repair, overhaul or salvage activities.
h. Parking garages and lots, commercial, not allowed within MU-S.
i. Sales and outdoor display of prefabricated storage sheds.
j- Self-storage facilities, including vehicle rental as an accessory use.

(c) Conditional uses. Through the conditional use process prescribed in Chapter 2, the
BOA, or the BCC as noted, may conditionally allow the following uses within the HC/LI
district:

(1) Residential. Caretaker residences not among the permitted uses of the district and for



permitted non-residential uses.
(2) Retail services. Restaurants not among the permitted uses of the district.
(3) Public and civic. Cinerators.

(4) Recreation and entertainment.
a. Motorsports facilities on lots 20 acres or larger.
b. Off-highway vehicle commercial recreation facilities on lots 20 acres or larger.
c. Shooting ranges, outdoor.

(5) Industrial and related. The following industrial and related uses, except within MU-S:
a. Asphalt and concrete batch plants if within the Industrial (1) future land use
category and within areas zoned GID prior to adoption of HC/LI zoning.

b. Borrow pits and reclamation activities 20 acres minimum and (subject to local
permit and development review requirements per Escambia County Code of
Ordinances, Part |, Chapter 42, article VIII, and land use regulations in Part I, the
Land Development Code, chapter 4.) *Borrow pits are prohibited on land zoned
GBD, GID, and WMU prior to the adoption of the HC/LI zoning.

c. Salvage yards not otherwise requiring approval as solid waste processing
facilities.

d. Solid waste processing facilities, including solid waste collection points, solid
waste transfer facilities, materials recovery facilities, recovered materials processing
facilities, recycling facilities and operations, resource recovery facilities and
operations, and volume reduction plants.

The conditional use determination for any of these solid waste facilities shall be made by
the BCC in lieu of any hearing before the BOA. The applicant shall submit a site
boundary survey, development plan, description of anticipated operations, and evidence
that establishes each of the following conditions in addition to those prescribed in
Chapter 2:
1. Trucks have access to and from the site from adequately wide collector or arterial
streets and do not use local residential streets.
2. The scale, intensity, and operation of the use will not generate unreasonable
noise, traffic, objectionable odors, dust, or other potential nuisances or hazards to
contiguous properties.
3. The processing of materials will be completely within enclosed buildings unless
otherwise approved by the BCC.
4. The plan includes appropriate practices to protect adjacent land and resources,
minimize erosion, and treat stormwater; landscaping and buffering for adjacent
uses; hours of operation; methods to comply with maximum permissible noise
levels; means of access control to prevent illegal dumping; and plans for materials
storage. (6) Agricultural and related. Kennels or animal shelters not interior to
veterinary clinics.

(7) Other uses.
a. Structures of permitted uses exceeding the district structure height limit.
b. Heliports.



(e) Location criteria. All new non-residential uses proposed within the HC/LI district that
are not part of a planned unit development or not identified as exempt by district
regulations shall be on parcels that satisfy at least one of the following location criteria:
(1) Parcel previously zoned GBD within the MU-S FLU along Hwy 29 or SR 95A. Parcels
previously zoned GBD and within the MU-S future land use category which are located
along and directly fronting U.S. Highway 29 or State Road 95A
(2) Proximity to intersection. Along an arterial street and within one-quarter mile of its
intersection with an arterial street.
(3) Site design. Along an arterial street, no more than one-half mile from its intersection
with an arterial street, and all of the following site design conditions:
a. Not abutting a RR, LDR or MDR zoning district
b. Any intrusion into a recorded residential subdivision is limited to a corner lot
c. A system of service roads or shared access is provided to the maximum extent
feasible given the lot area, lot shape, ownership patterns, and site and street
characteristics.
d. Adverse impacts to any adjoining residential uses are minimized by placing the
more intensive elements of the use, such as solid waste dumpsters and truck
loading/unloading areas, furthest from
the residential uses.
e. Location in an area where already established non-residential uses are
otherwise consistent with the HC/LI, and where the new use would constitute infill
development of similar intensity as the conforming development on surrounding
parcels. Additionally, the location would promote compact development and not
contribute to or promote strip commercial development.

Sec. 3-2.12 Industrial district (Ind).
(a) Purpose. The Industrial (Ind) district establishes appropriate areas and land use
regulations for a broad range of industrial uses. The primary intent of the district is to
accommodate general assembly, outdoor storage, warehousing and distribution, major
repair and services, manufacturing, salvage and other such uses and activities that
contribute to a diverse economic base but cannot satisfy the compatibility requirements
and higher performance standards of other districts. The Industrial district is also
intended to provide appropriate locations and standards that minimize dangers to
populations and the environment from heavy industrial activities, and to preserve
industrial lands for the continuation and expansion of industrial production.
Non-industrial uses within the district are limited to ensure the preservation of adequate
areas for industrial activities. New or expanded residential development is generally
prohibited.
(b) Permitted uses. Permitted uses within the Industrial district are limited to the following:
(1) Residential. No new residential uses, including accessory dwelling units, except
caretaker residences for permitted non-residential uses. Caretaker and vested
single-family dwellings include manufactured (mobile) homes.
(2) Retail sales. No retail sales except as permitted industrial and related uses.
(3) Retail services. No retail services except as permitted industrial and related uses.
(4) Public and civic.

a. Cinerators, including direct disposition.

b. Emergency service facilities, including law enforcement, firefighting, and medical



assistance.
c. Public utility structures, including telecommunications towers.
(5) Recreation and entertainment. No recreation or entertainment uses.
(6) Industrial and related.
a. Bulk storage.
b. Industrial uses, light and heavy, including research and development, printing
and binding, distribution and wholesale warehousing, processing of raw materials,
manufacturing of finished and semi-finished products, salvage yards, solid waste
transfer and processing facilities, materials recovery and recovered materials
processing facilities, landfills, concrete and asphalt batch plants, power plants, and
mineral extraction. c. Solid waste collection points.
(7) Agricultural and related. No agricultural or related uses except as permitted industrial
and related uses.
(8) Other uses. [reserved]
(c) Conditional uses. Through the conditional use process prescribed in Chapter 2, the
BOA or BCC as noted, may conditionally allow the following uses within the Industrial
district.
(1) The BOA may conditionally allow the following uses:
a. A permitted use of the industrial district to exceed the district structure height limit.
b. Borrow pits and reclamation activities 20 acres minimum (subject to local permit
and development review requirements per Escambia County Code of Ordinances,
Part |, Chapter 42, article VIII, and land use regulations in Part Ill, the Land
Development Code, chapter 4.)
(2) The BCC may conditionally allow solid waste processing facilities, including solid
waste collection points, solid waste transfer facilities, materials recovery facilities,
recovered materials processing facilities, recycling facilities and operations, resource
recovery facilities and operations, and volume reduction plants.
For any of these solid waste facilities the applicant shall submit, to the Planning Official
or his designee, a site boundary survey, development plan, description of anticipated
operations, and evidence that establishes each of the following conditions in addition to
those prescribed in Chapter 2 to the Planning department:
a. Trucks have access to and from the site from adequately wide collector or arterial
streets and do not use local residential streets.
b. The scale, intensity, and operation of the use will not generate unreasonable
noise, traffic, objectionable odors, dust, or other potential nuisances or hazards to
contiguous properties.
c. The processing of materials will be completely within enclosed buildings unless
otherwise approved by the BCC.
d. The plan includes appropriate practices to protect adjacent land and resources,
minimize erosion, and treat stormwater; landscaping and buffering for adjacent
uses; hours of operation; methods to comply with maximum permissible noise
levels; means of access control to prevent illegal dumping; and plans for materials
storage.
(d) Site and building requirements. The following site and building requirements apply to
uses within the Industrial district:
(1) Density. Dwelling unit density limited to vested residential development.
(2) Floor area ratio. A maximum floor area ratio of 1.0 for all uses.
(3) Structure height. A maximum structure height of 150 feet above highest adjacent



grade.
(4) Lot area. No minimum lot area unless prescribed by use.
(5) Lot width. A minimum width of 100 feet at the street right-of-way for all new lots.
(6) Lot coverage. Minimum pervious lot coverage of 15 percent (85 percent maximum
semi-impervious and impervious cover) for all uses. A maximum of 75 percent of lot area
occupied by principal and accessory buildings.
(7) Structure setbacks. For all principal structures, minimum setbacks are:
a. Front and rear. Twenty-five feet in both front and rear.
b. Sides. On each side of a single-family detached dwelling on an existing lot of
record, 10 feet or 10 percent of the lot width at the street right-of-way, whichever is
less, but at least five feet. For all other structures, 15 feet on each side.
(8) Other requirements.
a. Access. For any industrial use south of Well Line Road, site access shall be
provided by curb cuts on an arterial or collector street. Alternatively, a private or
public street may link the site to an arterial or collector, provided that the private or
public street does not traverse a residential subdivision or predominantly residential
neighborhood between the site and the arterial or collector street.
b. Chapters 4 and 5. Refer to chapters 4 and 5 for additional development
regulations and standards.
(e) Location criteria. All new industrial uses proposed within the Industrial district that are
not part of a planned unit development shall be on parcels that satisfy all of the following
location criteria:
(1) Located so that the negative impacts of the uses on the functions of natural
systems are avoided if possible, and minimized when unavoidable.
(2) Accessible to essential public facilities and services at the levels of service
adopted in the Comprehensive Plan.
(3) Located on parcels of land large enough to adequately support the type of
industrial development proposed and minimize any adverse impacts upon
surrounding properties through effective buffering so that the proposed use is
compatible with surrounding uses.
(f) Rezoning to Ind. Industrial zoning may be established only within the Industrial (1)
future land use category. The district is appropriate where conflicts with other uses can
be minimized through orderly zoning transitions and effective buffering, and where
sufficient access to transportation and other public facilities is available. Rezoning to
Industrial is subject to the same location criteria as any new industrial use proposed
within the Industrial district. (Ord. No. 2016-15, § 1, 2-18-16; Ord. No. 2019-18, §, 3,
4-4-19)

FINDINGS

The proposed amendment is consistent with the intent and purpose of the Land
Development Code. The rezoning would allow for the expansion of Gulf Power, Crist
Plant that is adjacent to the surrounding area. All the permitted uses of the proposed
zoning would be supported by the already existing Industrial activities surrounding the
subject properties.

Criterion c., LDC Sec. 2-7.2(b)(4)



Compatible with surrounding uses
All the permitted uses of the proposed zoning, not just those anticipated by the rezoning

applicant, are compatible, as defined in Chapter 6, with the surrounding uses. The uses
of any surrounding undeveloped land shall be considered the permitted uses of the
applicable district. Compatibility is not considered with potential conditional uses or with
any nonconforming or unapproved uses. Also, in establishing the compatibility of a
residential use, there is no additional burden to demonstrate the compatibility of specific
residents or activities protected by fair housing law.

FINDINGS

The proposed amendment is compatible with surrounding existing uses in the area.
Within the 2500' radius impact area, staff observed properties with zoning districts HC/LI,
Industrial, Commercial, Public, MDR, and LDR. There are single-family parcels, vacant
parcels, and University of West Florida.

Criterion d., LDC Sec. 2-7.2(b)(4)

Appropriate if spot zoning. Where the proposed zoning would establish or reinforce a
condition of spot zoning as defined in Chapter 6, the isolated district would nevertheless
be transitional in character between the adjoining districts, or the differences with those
districts would be minor or sufficiently limited. The extent of these mitigating
characteristics or conditions demonstrates an appropriate site specific balancing of
interests between the isolated district and adjoining lands.

As per LDC Chapter 6, Spot Zoning is: Zoning applied to an area of land, regardless of its
size, that is different from the zoning of all contiguous land. Such isolated or “spot” zoning is
usually higher in its density or intensity of use than the adjoining zoning and may, therefore,
extend privileges not generally extended to property similarly located in the area. Spot zoning is
not by itself prohibited, but due to its potentially adverse impacts on adjoining zoning it carries a
higher burden of demonstration that, if authorized, it will contribute to or result in logical and
orderly development

FINDINGS

The parcel is currently vacant and has HC/LI zoning classification. A rezoning to
Industrial would not be considered spot zoning the parcel adjacent to the north and west
is already zoned Industrial.

Criterion e., LDC Sec. 2-7.2(b)(4)

Appropriate with changed or changing conditions.
If the land uses or development conditions within the area surrounding the property of

rezoning have changed, the changes are to such a degree and character that it is in the
public interest to allow new uses, density, or intensity in the area through rezoning; and
the permitted uses of the proposed district are appropriate and not premature for the
area or likely to create or contribute to sprawl.

FINDINGS

The land uses or development conditions within the area surrounding the property of
rezoning have not change. The rezoning change would allow for the Crist Plant to
expand it's operation for the ever growing area and needs to expand it's utility power
operations. The proposed classification of Industrial (1) is consistent and compatible with



the classification and uses of surrounding land.

Attachments
Working Case File 15




/-2019-15



[

RD

RED FERN-

A
/

SANTA ROSA
COUNTY

DEEDRA O
TavE 2 .
BISON 'a_.l \“gﬁ O!ﬂf p 7
sT & ‘2 , &R&P&“«w)
s & 7 L7, / WPUSo,
w GREENBRIERBLVD = o,
i~ g / REE ROY %
= : i \1\“6)) ;
7% & ¢
°% 2SSk be\) Qe "'/, CAN\P’US‘\D'?\
3 ; b = o A
& 2 . 2
I: L (ORI Z 201 9 1 5 e PRINCIPAL ARTERIAL
;: is providz;r:i‘sorr?:f%rmation - - % = MINOR ARTERIAL R_//
urposes only. The data is not
8 [ sl LOCATION & WETLANDS g T SouEcToR
m[ which it was gathered. TI<F ‘ — o { *VlEW-D@ —— LOCAL ROAD
John C Fisher - —+—+ RAILROAD

Planning and Zoning Dept.
I

I [ Y I I V1 _ )




I
CLEAR CIREEK~DR

MDR

EE P |

]}ﬁ%%
Eﬁ%%

l;

=

ﬂ; E -TEM%RD.

This map
is provided for information
purposes only. The data is not
guaranteed accurate or suitable
for any use other than that for
which it was gathered.

L]

L Gy v

HT
=)
=
c

Com

GREENBRIET-BLVD

Ind

HC/LI

NONE

Ll

T oo |

Z-2019-15

ZONING MAP

Pub

2500 Foot
PARCELS

Buffer

500 Foot Buffer

Subject Parcel Area

:’(I)::nﬁgi:::;oning Dept. 0 1,200 2,400 3’6?:? —+— RAILROAD
DD”””H<:I ' T~ T ——77 llmT_7\




MU-U
CON
MU-U
/\ E:'
JCIRLAE
i ] WPUSD
L, o>
-~
[TTIT117 7
REES
NGIREER, 2500 Foot Buffer
io‘*t‘ )\AJJ—D):\\‘ (& 500 Foot Buffer
Subject Parcel Area

This map
is provided for information

purposes only. The data is not
guaranteed accurate or suitable

CELS
Z'201 9'1 5 C| =—— EARTNCI)EIII;AL ARTERIAL
- MINOR ARTERIAL
for any use other than that for F L U MAP

= COLLECTOR
which it was gathered.

\ T X7 A7 Ta “
John C Fisher . ~); N Bs = "A\’]’\ZOB = ;46’0 e 3600 \)\‘k —— LOCAL ROAD
)| Planning and Zoning Dept. . IC ] ’ ’ ’ Ft ‘5)\3 —+— RAILROAD
OCATNDEEST PEAKVIK </

1 — 7 L L L




CON

MU-U

N _
3 19
Q’\\’\\G C”:“ (o) Fk
/i ’_P /«e
—LVS ] (1 | “\? U‘s\f\
LT, o

S

2500 Foot Buffer
500 Foot Buffer
Subject Parcel Area

Z-2019-15 c| — PRINGIPAL ARTERIAL
aranioed accurale or sub) PROPOSED FLU MAP —— MINOR ARTERIAL

= COLLECTOR
which it was gathered.

\ T X7 A7 Ta “
John C Fisher . ~); N Bs = "A\’]’\ZOB = ;46’0 e 3600 \)\‘k —— LOCAL ROAD
)| Planning and Zoning Dept. . IC ] ’ ’ ’ Ft ‘5)\3 —+— RAILROAD
OCATNDEEST PEAKVIK </

This map
is provided for information

purposes only. The data is not
guaranteed accurate or suitable

1 — 7 L L L




This map
is provided for mformatlon

guaranteed accurate or suitable
for any use other than that for
which it was gathered.

Z-2019-15
AERIAL MAP

Subject Parcel Area
PARCELS
= PRINCIPAL ARTERIAL

= MINOR ARTERIAL
= COLLECTOR

—— LOCAL ROAD
—+— RAILROAD




A\

HIGHLAND
DOWNS
CLEAR
CREEK
THOUSAND RMS CLEAR CREEK
OA FARMS 1ST
1ST ADDN ADDITION
—
,\,\j
BOULDER
CREEK - 1ST
ADD|TION
Y
RIDGE - VALLEY VALLEY
UNITE3 RIDGE
UNIT #2 RIDGE
ESTATES
VALLEY
RIDGE
CHIPPENDALE LLEY RIDGE
F ESTATE
CHASE T ADDITION

COUNJRY RIDGE |GREYSTONE

L‘/\
e

SCENIC
HILLS NO
SuB ION

DE
HUNTERS LAKE || SIGNAL  — ——
4LL ({ASHLE SUGAR
PLACE F
UNIT #1 UNIT #7 J:
co STONE  pox SCE LS
RUN UNIT 6
This map Z-201 9-1 5
is provided for information ESTI h
purposes only. The data is not [
guaranioed accurale or sulable FOX RUN SUBDIVISION MAP
which it was gathered. UNIT 5 YN
dohn G Fisher . FOXRUN Eox 0 1,200 2,400 3,600| AUTUM
Planning and Zoning Dept. VO UNIT 3 ’ ’ ’ Ft HA
HILLTOP NIT 1 J7 T T UNIVE

2500 Foot Buffer
500 Foot Buffer
Subject Parcel Area
PARCELS

—+—+ RAILROAD

— | L L




NOTICE OF [ om,  NOTICEOF _
o _ PUBLIC HEARING 7 /g PUBLIC HEARING
" FUTURE LAND USE CHANGE %’ REZONING
CASE NO.: LSA-2019-02

|
0 CURRENT PROPOSED \
3 (ZJgNING: A% 70NING:

PLANNING BOARD
e 09/03/19 | 1 835 a.m. [ —__PLANNING BOARD

LOCATION OF HEARING | | Pl 05/03/19 Wil 8:30a.m

SCAMBIA COUNTY CENTRAL OFFICE COMPLEX : LOCATION OF HEARING

3363 WEST PARK PLACE
3 TY CENTRAL OFFICE COMPLEX
BOARD MEETING ROOM ES AMBIA c:gg;lWEST s

BOARD OF C0 BOARD MEETING ROOM
— T @)ARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS

ﬁ;e; DATE:  10/03/19 | «c. > _,
(o e Sacon, | I P —— T

S —

L ;
SCATION OF HEARING 2 |  LOCATION OF HEARING
= LEE;;:‘?::‘: GOVERNMENT BLDG [t~ ERNIE LEE MAGAII-IAAF gg\mrénélsm BLDG
FOX PLACE U 221 PA
ISTFLOOR BOARD MEETING RoOM it - . 1T FLOOR BOARD MEETING ROOM

FOR MORE INFO ; FOR MORE INFORMATION CALL:
LOPMENT SERV|:E“QA5T£-§4(;/5“-0L§ visiT  fises | DIVELOPMENT SERVICES AT 595-3475 OR VISIT
WWW.MYESCAMBIA.COM A £ WWW.MYESCAMBIA.COM

PLEASE DO NOT REMOVE THIS SIGN
PROPERTY OF ESCAMBIA COUNTY

DEVE

PLEASE DO NOT EMOV|
E THIS SIGN
PROPERTY‘QF ﬁgc BIA Cour— ’

¢ Public Hearing Signs | =F

Aol
X 7
/A

A



@
@ e AR
‘REZONING.Jf




NOTICE OF
PUBLIC HEARING

(CASE NO: LSA-2019-02

CURRENT FLU; [VIU-U | PROPOSED FLU: |

| PLANNING BOARD
e 09/03/19 | Mg 8:35 2.1

,WT\ME: ‘
' F HEARING |

OCATION OF HEARING - B
SCAMBIA COUNTY CENTRAL OFFICE COMPLEX. Tl :
WEST PARK PLACE =] LOCATI o AngscompLax
BOARD MEETING ROOM ;
BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS 5 ©
10/03/19 | TIME: 5:46 p.M =
LOCATION OF HEARING
pRCEE Hig%uxc b (T FAOOR B0 L gt
4ST FLOOR BOARD MEETI | r’::"r::::‘:""“ e sag 475 o |
FOR MORE INFORM TION CALL: ‘ 5 pEELOPTE L vescnﬂ“' o
VICES 595° 2 o o7 ENOVET s
e AwBIA 60V
. -

Lookmg Southwest from Pate Street




NOTICE OF
PUBLIC HEARING

L'ooking West Fr

o




| | current
L . [ zonc: Bedl ZONING:

PLANNING BOARD |

LOCATION OF HEARING

ESCAMBIA COUNTY CENTRAL OFFICE COMPLEX
3363 WEST PARK PLACE

BOARD MEETING ROOM

DATE: TIME:
LOCATION OF HEARING
EANIE LEE MAGAHA GOVERNMEAT BLDG
291 PALAFOX PLACE
5T FLOOR BOARD MEETING ROOM

MENT SERVICES AT 5-

DEVELOP
WWW.MVESIMMDM.MM

] 2201915 ]

[BOARD omoumvcommss:owsns[ BT

FoR MORE INFORMATION GALL et
595-3475 0R VISIT .-

i3 09/03/19 WU 8:30am. | B8

CVE THIS SIGN

PROPERTY 0F ES
__———‘ i
N

pLEASE DO NOT FIEM 2
= ESCAMBIA COUNTY N

NOTICE OF
PUBLIC HEARING
FUTURE LAND USE CHANGE

oasENo;  LSA-2018:02

cURRENT FLU: V1U-U | PROPOSEDFLU: |
PLANNING BOARD “
DATE! 09/03/19 | TME 8:35a.m. | (e et TN : - - s
LOCATION OF HEARING ey Sk y S ; = Sy o '- -
EscAMﬂlACOUNTVCENTRALOFF[CEGOMPLEX i 3 % ; i T 5, Saasa > " & £ ‘Jv:‘ﬂ »U' < o e 7

3363 WEST PARK PLACE
BOARD MEETING ROOM

BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS

DATE: 10/03/19 [THE 2~

CATION OF HE



BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS
ESCAMBIA COUNTY, FLORIDA

INTEROFFICE MEMORANDUM

TO: Andrew Holmer, Division Manager
Development Services Department

FROM: Terri V. Malone, AICP, Transportation Planner
Transportation & Traffic Operations Division
THRU: David Forte, Division Manager
Transportation & Traffic Operations Division
DATE: August 19, 2019
RE: Transportation & Traffic Operations (TTO) Comments — Z-2019-15

TTO Staff has reviewed the Rezoning Case Z-2019-15 agenda item for the Planning
Board meeting scheduled for September 3, 2019 regarding the three subject properties on Pate
Road. Please see the below comments.

Pate Road is a two-lane facility with the roadway width of 24 feet and right-of-way width
of 100 feet.

Escambia County does not have any capital improvement projects scheduled for this
roadway within its Capital Improvements Program. In addition, the Florida Department of
Transportation does not show any projects on Pate Road in planning, design or construction
within its 5 Yr. Work Program.

Pate Road is classified as a local street and assumed to be functioning within its
allowable capacity for traffic volumes.

TTO'’s review is solely based off the application submittal packet, so the comments
above hold no bearing on any future TTO comments during the Development Review process.

CC: Horace Jones, Development Services Department Director
Joy Jones, P.E., Engineering Department Director
John C. Fisher, Development Services Department

3363 WEST PARK PLACE « PENSACOLA, FLORIDA 32505 + 850-595-3404 « 850-595-3405 (FAX)



T C Letter of Transmittal

Date: July 16, 2019

the planning collaborative

To: Allyson Lindsay From: Allara Mills Gutcher, AICP
Escambia County Managing Principal
Planning and Zoning Division the planning collaborative
3363 W. Park Place 2311 Lee Street
Pensacola, FL 32505 Lynn Haven, FL 32444
Project Name: Crist Plant Rezoning
Purpose: Rezoning Request for September 3, 2019 Planning Board

Materials Submitted: 1) Letter of Transmittal (this document)
2) Rezoning Application

3) Attachment A — Rezoning Application
4)

Check for $2,122.50

All materials are also submitted via electronic transfer to
malindsay@myescambia.com




Last Updated: 10/6/17-Rezoning

Escambia County Planning and Zoning
Development Services Department
3363 West Park Place
Pensacola, FL 32505
Phone: (850) 595-3475 ¢ Fax: (850) 595-3481
http://myescambia.com/business/ds

et Do S e L e Sl B s PEIERII S R S S e e e = e e e

Rezoning Application
FOR OFFICE USE ONLY - Case Number: Accepted by: PB Meeting:

1. Contact Information:

A. Property Owner/Applicant:_Gulf Power Company

Mailing Address: _1 Energy Place, Pensacola, FL 32520

Business Phone: 561.691.2766 Cell: 561.704.5911

Email: Jacquelyn.kingston@fpl.com

B. Authorized Agent (if applicable): _Allara Mills-Gutcher

Mailing Address: _2311 Lee Street, Lynn Haven, FL 32444

Business Phone: 850.319.9180 Cell: 850.319.9180

Email: allara@theplanningcollaborative.com

Note: Owner must complete the attached Agent Affidavit. If there is more than one owner, each owner must

complete an Agent Affidavit. Application will be voided if changes to this application are found.

2. Property Information:

A. Existing Street Address: 11999 Pate Street, also addressed simply as Steam Plant Rd.

Parcel ID (s): _25 1N 30 1006 000 000 (11 acres), 25 1N 30 1006 000 001
(10.6 acres), and 25 1N 30 1003 000 000 (14.5 acres)

B. Total acreage of the subject property: __ 36.1 acres

C. Existing Zoning: _HC/LI

Proposed Zoning: _Industrial ; explain why necessary and/or appropriate

The amendment is needed to allow for the expansion of power generation

at the Gulf Power Crist Plant.

FLU Category: _Industrial (proposed) MU-U is existing

-2-



Last Updated: 10/6/17-Rezoning

D. Is the subject property developed (if yes, explain): The western parcel was previously
used as a wastewater facility. The eastern parcel currently supports the existing facility.

E. Sanitary Sewer: N/A Septic: _N/A

3. Amendment Request

Approval conditions. The applicant has the burden of presenting competent substantial
evidence to the reviewing board establishing that the requested zoning district would
contribute to or result in a logical and orderly development pattern. The appropriate
surrounding area within which uses and conditions must be considered may vary with
those uses and conditions and is not necessarily the same area required for mailed
notification. A logical and orderly pattern shall require demonstration of each of the
following conditions:

Please address ALL the following approval conditions for your rezoning request. (use

supplement sheets as needed)

a. Consistent with Comprehensive Plan. The proposed zoning is consistent with the
future land use (FLU) category as prescribed in LDC Chapter 3, and with all other
applicable goals, objectives, and policies of the Comprehensive Plan. If the rezoning
is required to properly enact a proposed FLU map amendment transmitted for state
agency review, the proposed zoning is consistent with the proposed FLU and

conditional to its adoption.
This rezoning request follows a Comprehensive Plan Future Land Use Map

amendment for the same parcels, to a designhation of Industrial. The request is

compatible and consistent with the planned use of the parcel.

Please see Attachment A for additional commentary.

b. Consistent with zoning district provisions. The proposed zoning is consistent with
the purpose and intent and with any other zoning establishment provisions
prescribed by the proposed district in Chapter 3 -

The proposed zoning is consistent with the purpose and intent of the Industrial

zoning district. The purpose and intent of the requested zoning district includes

the establishment of "a broad range of industrial uses."

Please see Attachment A for additional commentary.




Last Updated: 10/6/17-Rezoning

¢. Compatible with surroundings. All of the permitted uses of the proposed zoning, not
just those anticipated by the rezoning applicant, are compatible, as defined in Chapter
6, with the surrounding uses. The uses of any surrounding undeveloped land shall be
considered the permitted uses of the applicable district. Compatibility is not
considered with potential conditional uses or with any nonconforming or unapproved
uses. Also, in establishing the compatibility of a residential use, there is no additional
burden to demonstrate the compatibility of specific residents or activities protected
by fair housing law.

Please see Attachment A for additional commentary

d. Appropriate if spot zoning. Where the proposed zoning would establish or reinforce
a condition of spot zoning as defined in Chapter 6, the isolated district would
nevertheless be transitional in character between the adjoining districts, or the
differences with those districts would be minor or sufficiently limited. The extent of
these mitigating characteristics or conditions demonstrates an appropriate
site-specific balancing of interests between the isolated district and adjoining lands. As
per LDC Chapter 6, Spot Zoning is: Zoning applied to an area of land, regardless of its size, that is
different from the zoning of all contiguous land. Such isolated or “spot” zoning is usually higher
in its density or intensity of use than the adjoining zoning and may, therefore, extend privileges
not generally extended to property similarly located in the area. Spot zoning is not by itself
prohibited, but due to its potentially adverse impacts on adjoining zoning it carries a higher

burden of demonstration that, if authorized, it will contribute to or result in logical and orderly
development

By definition, spot zoning is not applicable because the subject parcels are
contiguous to existing Industrial zoned parcels on the north and west. The roadway
is used to serve the development and is contiguous to the two parcels.

e. Appropriate with changed or changing conditions. If the land uses or development
conditions within the area surrounding the property of rezoning have changed, the
changes are to such a degree and character that it is in the public interest to allow
new uses, density, or intensity in the area through rezoning; and the permitted uses
of the proposed district are appropriate and not premature for the area or likely to
create or contribute to sprawl.

The need for the rezoning is due to the need to expand the existing power plant.

It is in the public interest to allow for the expansion of the plant to best serve the

energy needs of the community.




Last Updated: 10/6/17-Rezoning

4. Please complete the following Forms: Concurrency Determination Acknowledgement
and Affidavit of Owner/Limited Power of Attorney (if applicable).

CONCURRENCY DETERMINATION ACKNOWLEDGMENT
Property Reference Number(s):_251N30 1006 000 000, 251N30 1006 000 001, and 251N30 1003 000 000

Property Address:_ 11999 N. Pate Street, Pensacola, also as Steam Plant Road

I/We acknowledge and agree that no future development for which concurrency of required facilities and services
must be certified shall be approved for the subject parcel(s) without the issuance of a certificate of concurrency for
the development based on the actual densities and intensities proposed in the future development’s permit
application.

I/We also acknowledge and agree that approval of a zoning district amendment (rezoning) or Future Land Use Map
amendment does not certify, vest, or otherwise guarantee that concurrency of required facilities and services is, or
will be, available for any future development of the subject parcels.

I/We further acknowledge and agree that no development for which concurrency must be certified shall be
approved unless at least one of the following minimum conditions of the Comprehensive Plan will be met for each
facility and service of the County’s concurrency management system prior to development approval:

a. The necessary facilities or services are in place at the time a development permit is issued.

b. A development permit is issued subject to the condition that the necessary facilities and services will be in place
and available to serve the new development at the time of the issuance of a certificate of occupancy.

c. For parks and recreation facilities and roads, the necessary facilities are under construction at the time the
development permit is issued.

d. For parks and recreation facilities, the necessary facilities are the subject of a binding executed contract for the
construction of the facilities at the time the development permit is issued and the agreement requires that
facility construction must commence within one year of the issuance of the development permit.

e. The necessary facilities and services are guaranteed in an enforceable development agreement. An enforceable
development agreement may include, but is not limited to, development agreements pursuant to Section
163.3220, F.S., or as amended, or an agreement or development order issued pursuant to Chapter 380, F.S., or
as amended. For wastewater, solid waste, potable water, and stormwater facilities, any such agreement will
guarantee the necessary facilities and services to be in place and available to serve the new development at the
time of the issuance of a certificate of occupancy.

f. For roads, the necessary facilities needed to serve the development are included in the first three years of the
applicable Five-Year Florida Department of Transportation (FDOT) Work Program or are in place or under actual
construction no more than three years after the issuance of a County development order or permit.

| HEREBY ACKNOWLEDGE THAT | HAVE READ, UNDERSTAND AND AGREE WITH THE ABOVE STATEMENT
ONTHIS_— b DAYOF  Juwy _YEAROF 2019

‘ J / } | SAM A . FoepEesT 7M\9

v

Mperty Owner Printed Name of Property Owner Date

Signature of Property Owner Printed Name of Property Owner Date



Last Updated: 10/6/17-Rezoning

AFFIDAVIT OF OWNER AND LIMITED POWER OF ATTORNEY
(if applicable)

As owner of the property located at _11999 N. Pate Street (also as Steam Plant Road),

Pensacola , Florida, property reference number(s)_251N30 1003 000 000, 251N30 1006-
000-000, & 251N30 1006 000 001 | hereby designate _Allara Mills-Gutcher, AICP
for the sole purpose of completing this application and making
a presentation to the Planning Board and the Board of County Commissioners to request a rezoning on
the above referenced property. This Limited Power of Attorney is granted on this I dayof J“‘fi
the year of,__2-049 , and is effective until the Board of County Commissioners or the Board of
Adjustment has rendered a decision on this request and any appeal period has expired. The owner
reserves the right to rescind this Limited Power of Attorney at any time with a written, notarized notice

to the Development Services Bureau.

Agent Name:_Allara Mills-Gutcher Email: allara@theplanningcollaborative.com
. 2341 Lee Street - Lynn Haven, FL 32444 Phone: 850.319.9180

/ Sam A. FoepesT Thefrg

& of Property Owner Printed Name of Property Owner Date

Signature of Property Owner Printed Name of Property Owner Date
D !
STATE OF Flonda COUNTY OF "alm ‘EledQJ«-
The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me this __| (o day of Yy u\f 20 \9,
by Sam A Fovrest , \

Personally Known BZ/OR Produced IdentificationO. Type of Identification Produced:

WHM%W/ WJAJ? V\ah-ha M\(Cmda« \Utse,

Signature of NUt'ary Printed Name of Notary

wer, MARITZA MIRANDA-WISE
: % MY COMMISSION # GG 078373

$ EXPIRES: May 30, 2021 {
¢xQ  Bonded Thiu Notary Public Underwriters |

(Notary Seal) ’ R =



Last Updated: 10/6/17-Rezoning

5. Submittal Requirements

A. _X Completed application: All applicable areas of the application shall be filled in
and submitted to the Planning and Zoning Department, 3363 West Park Place, Pensacola, FL
32505.

B. X Application Fees: To view fees visit the website:

http://myescambia.com/business/ds/planning-board or contact us at 595-3547

Note: Application fees include a $5 technical fee. Cost of the public notice mailing is to be borne by
the applicant. Payments must be submitted prior to 3 pm of the closing date of acceptance of
application. Please make checks payable to Escambia County. MasterCard and Visa are also
accepted (a 3% fee will be added for credit card payments).

c. X Legal Proof of Ownership (ex: copy of Tax Notice or Warranty Deed) AND a
Certified Boundary Survey (Include Corporation/LLC documentation if applicable.)

D. _X___ Compatibility Analysis (if applicable): If the subject property does not meet the
roadway requirements of Locational Criteria, a compatibility analysis prepared by the
applicant is required to provide substantial evidence of unique circumstances regarding the
parcel or use that were not anticipated by the alternative criteria. (See “Documented
Compatibility” within the request zoning district of the LDC.)

E. X Signed and Notarized Affidavit of Owner/Limited Power of Attorney AND
Concurrency Determination Acknowledgement (pages 4 and 5).

By my signature, | hereby certify that:
1) 1am duly qualified as owner(s) or authorized agent to make such application, this application is of my own
choosing, and staff has explained all procedures relating to this request; and

2) Allinformation given is accurate to the best of my knowledge and belief, and | understand that deliberate
misrepresentation of such information will be grounds for denial or reversal of this application and/or
revocation of any approval based upon this application; and

3) lunderstand that there are no guarantees as to the outcome of this request, and that the application fee
is non-refundable; and

4) | authorize County staff to enter upon the property referenced herein at any reasonable time for purposes
of site inspection and authorize placement of a public notice sign(s) on the property referenced herein at
a location(s) to be determined by County staff; and

5) | am aware that Public Hearing notices (legal ad and/or postcards) for the request shall be provided by the

Allara Mills-Gutcher 6/20/19
Printed Name Owner/Agent Date
CAn A . ForrsST 7heh9
Signatu?e ofOwner Printed Name of Owner Date

STATE OF F\O\(\(‘\G_ COUNTY OF Od\W\ ﬁﬂm The foregoing instrument
20 .

was acknowledged before me this day of , by

Personally Known w/é Produced Identificationd. Type of Identification Produced:

Mo Maee - litins Uav e Muandg -

Signature of\Notary Printéd Name of Notary ...,-—_------ SE
k , MARITZA MI -
MY COMMISSION # GG 078373

; EXPIRES: May 30, 2021
Bonded Thiu Notary Public Underwriters

= s



Scott Lunsford, CFC - Escambia County Tax Collector

EscambiaTaxCollector.com

2018

facebook.com/ECTaxCollector

REAL ESTATE

Notice of Ad Valorem and Non-Ad Valorem Assessments

y twitter.

comy/escambiatc

TAXES

SCAN TO PAY ONLINE

ACCOUNT NUMBER MILLAGE CODE ESCROW CODE PROPERTY REFERENCE NUMBER
11-1033-200 06 278 251N301006000000
PROPERTY ADDRESS: EXEMPTIONS:

GULF POWER CO STEAM PLANT RD

1 ENERGY PL
PENSACOLA, FL  32520-0093

AD VALOREM TAXES

TAXING AUTHORITY MILLAGE RATE ASSESSED VALUE EXEMPTION AMOUNT TAXABLE AMOUNT TAXES LEVIED
COUNTY 6.6165 171,995 0 171,995 1,138.00
PUBLIC SCHOOLS
BY LOCAL BOARD 2.1250 171,995 0 171,995 365.49
BY STATE LAW 4.2000 171,995 0 171,995 722.38
WATER MANAGEMENT 0.0338 171,995 0 171,995 5.81
SHERIFF 0.6850 171,995 0 171,995 117.82
M.S.T.U. LIBRARY 0.3590 171,995 0 171,995 61.75
TOTAL MILLAGE 14.0193 AD VALOREM TAXES $2,411.25
A » RIP 0 [ ) AYD A [ K A
TAXING AUTHORITY RATE AMOUNT
BEG AT NE COR OF SEC NLY ALG EXTENSION OF E
LI OF SD SEC 5097 6/10 FT MORE OR LE FP FIRE PROTECTION 15.33
See Additional Legal on Tax Roll
NON-AD VALOREM ASSESSMENTS $15.33
Pay online at EscambiaTaxCollector.com COMBINED TAXES AND ASSESSMENTS ~ $2,426.58
Payments must be in U.S. funds drawn from a U.S. bank
If Paid By Nov 30, 2018
Please Pay $0.00

RETAIN FOR YOUR RECORDS

2018 REAL ESTATE TAXES DETACH HERE AND RETURN THIS PORTION WITH YOUR PAYMENT
Make checks payable to:

Scott Lunsford, CFC

Escambia County Tax Collector

P.O. BOX 1312
PENSACOLA, FL 32591

Pay online at EscambiaTaxCollector.com

ACCOUNT NUMBER

PROPERTY ADDRESS

STEAM PLANT RD

GULF POWER CO
1 ENERGY PL
PENSACOLA, FL  32520-0093

Paid 11/19/2018 Receipt # EEX-18-00320259 $2,329.52

Payments in U.S. funds from a U.S. bank

PAY ONLY ONE AMOUNT

Nov 30, 2018

AM NT IF PAID BY
ov 0.00

AMOUNT IF PAID BY

AMOUNT IF PAID BY

AMOUNT IF PAID BY

AMOUNT IF PAID BY

DO NOT FOLD, STAPLE, OR MUTILATE

Paid By GULF POWER COMPANYO



Scott Lunsford, CFC - Escambia County Tax Collector

EscambiaTaxCollector.com facebook.com/ECTaxCollector L 4 twitter.com/escambiatc
2018 REAL ESTATE TAXES
Notice of Ad Valorem and Non-Ad Valorem Assessments SCAN TO PAY ONLINE
ACCOUNT NUMBER MILLAGE CODE ESCROW CODE PROPERTY REFERENCE NUMBER
11-1033-300 06 278 251N301006000001
PROPERTY ADDRESS: EXEMPTIONS:
GULF POWER CO UNKNOWN

1 ENERGY PL
PENSACOLA, FL  32520-0093

AD VALOREM TAXES

TAXING AUTHORITY MILLAGE RATE  ASSESSED VALUE  EXEMPTION AMOUNT  TAXABLE AMOUNT  TAXES LEVIED
COUNTY 6.6165 29,002 0 29,002 191.89
PUBLIC SCHOOLS
BY LOCAL BOARD 2.1250 29,002 0 29,002 61.63
BY STATE LAW 4.2000 29,002 0 29,002 121.81
WATER MANAGEMENT 0.0338 29,002 0 29,002 0.98
SHERIFF 0.6850 29,002 0 29,002 19.87
M.S.T.U. LIBRARY 0.3590 29,002 0 29,002 10.41
TOTAL MILLAGE  14.0193 AD VALOREM TAXES  $406.59
AL D RIPTIO 0 AD VALOR A

TAXING AUTHORITY RATE AMOUNT

BEG AT SW COR OF CRIST STEAM PLANT PROP DB
171 P 277 N 89 DEG 14 MIN 23 SEC E AL FP FIRE PROTECTION 15.33

See Additional Legal on Tax Roll

NON-AD VALOREM ASSESSMENTS $15.33

Pay online at EscambiaTaxCollector.com
Payments must be in U.S. funds drawn from a U.S. bank

If Paid By Nov 30, 2018
Please Pay $0.00

COMBINED TAXES AND ASSESSMENTS  $421.92

RETAIN FOR YOUR RECORDS

2018 REAL ESTATE TAXES DETACH HERE AND RETURN THIS PORTION WITH YOUR PAYMENT

Make checks payable to: Payments in U.S. funds from a U.S. bank
Scott Lunsford, CFC PAY ONLY ONE AMOUNT
ACCOUNT NUMBER Escambia County Tax Collector Nov 30, 2018
P.O. BOX 1312 AMOUNT IF PAID BY 0.00
PENSACOLA, FL 32591 :
PROPERTY ADDRESS Pay online at EscambiaTaxCollector.com AMOUNT IF PAID BY

UNKNOWN

AMOUNT IF PAID BY

GULF POWER CO
1 ENERGY PL
PENSACOLA, FL  32520-0093

AMOUNT IF PAID BY

AMOUNT IF PAID BY

DO NOT FOLD, STAPLE, OR MUTILATE

Paid 11/19/2018 Receipt # EEX-18-00320261 $405.04 Paid By GULF POWER COMPANYO



Scott Lunsford, CFC - Escambia County Tax Collector

EscambiaTaxCollector.com facebook.com/ECTaxCollector L 4 twitter.com/escambiatc
2018 REAL ESTATE TAXES
Notice of Ad Valorem and Non-Ad Valorem Assessments SCAN TO PAY ONLINE
ACCOUNT NUMBER MILLAGE CODE ESCROW CODE PROPERTY REFERENCE NUMBER
11-1033-000 06 278 251N301003000000
PROPERTY ADDRESS: EXEMPTIONS:
GULF POWER CO GREENBRIER BLVD

1 ENERGY PL
PENSACOLA, FL  32520-0093

PAY DELINQUENT TAXES BY CASH, CASHIER'S CHECK OR MONEY ORDER

AD VALOREM TAXES

TAXING AUTHORITY MILLAGE RATE ~ ASSESSED VALUE EXEMPTION AMOUNT TAXABLE AMOUNT  TAXES LEVIED
COUNTY 6.6165 0 0 0.00

PUBLIC SCHOOLS
BY LOCAL BOARD 2.1250 0 0 0.00
BY STATE LAW 4.2000 0 0 0.00
WATER MANAGEMENT 0.0338 0 0 0.00
SHERIFF 0.6850 0 0 0.00
M.S.T.U. LIBRARY 0.3590 0 0 0.00
TOTAL MILLAGE  14.0193 AD VALOREM TAXES $0.00

A » RIP 0 [ ) AYD A [ K A
TAXING AUTHORITY RATE AMOUNT
100 FT BY 6502 FT ACROSS SEC DB 171 P 538

NON-AD VALOREM ASSESSMENTS $0.00

Pay online at EscambiaTaxCollector.com
Payments must be in U.S. funds drawn from a U.S. bank

If Received By Jul 31, 2019
Please Pay $0.00

COMBINED TAXES AND ASSESSMENTS $0.00

RETAIN FOR YOUR RECORDS

2018 REAL ESTATE TAXES DETACH HERE AND RETURN THIS PORTION WITH YOUR PAYMENT

Make checks payable to: Payments in U.S. funds from a U.S. bank
Scott Lunsford, CFC PAY ONLY ONE AMOUNT
ACCOUNT NUMBER Escambia County Tax Collector Jul 31, 2019
P.O. BOX 1312 AMOUNT IF PAID BY 0.00
11-1033-000 PENSACOLA, FL 32591 -
PROPERTY ADDRESS Pay online at EscambiaTaxCollector.com AMOUNT IF PAID BY
GREENBRIER BLVD
AMOUNT IF PAID BY
GULF POWER CO AMOUNT IF PAID BY
1 ENERGY PL
PENSACOLA, FL  32520-0093
PAY DELINQUENT TAXES BY CASH, AMOUNT IF PAID BY

CASHIER'S CHECK OR MONEY ORDER DO NOT FOLD, STAPLE, OR MUTILATE



| s
1 SOUTHWEST CORNER GULF POWER COMPANY'S
: CRIST PLANT (DEED BOOK 171, PAGE 277) P05, PARCEL 1 ;gmws
N &9°14'23" E } (BEARING BASIS) /
— _ 13L10' 118.6T'| N ed°i423" £ N &9°1423" E
T T T T T T T T e, e e e T e e o 7'\ NBEeT E  aseaz | \/ — 453349" ( 655.0!'
1
@ ! LEGAL DESCRIPTION: / \ \ \'2_’".7 i 4 S ERoT PLANT (DEED B00K 17 PAGE 27Ty k /S
1 PAREEL \ - N 5l°00"53" E %59 o /6
Commence at the southwest corner of the Crist Steam Plant Property according to the deed \ \ 9@ ) Q. ”9V~ \;v
recorded In Deed Book |7l at page 277 of the public records of Escambia County, Florida; thence ! ﬁ o <& ry\ o? PARCEL | r;’J
North &9 degrees 423" East along the south line of sald Crist Steam Plant Property for a \ \ N q;"] VA (OR. 1627, PAGE 128) y
| distance of 453.24 teet to the point of beginning; thence continue North 84 degrees 1423" East ‘,3 v, 1)0 R 10.6+/- ACRES 20 0
I aleng sald south line for a distance of €55.0I feet; South 23 degrees 4223" West for a distance \ \ ol -
I of 304.87 feet to the point of curvature of a circular curve concave to the northwest, having a Ld] PARCEL 2
radius of 564.08 feet and a central angle of 30 degrees 28'2|"; thence Southwesterly along the \ (OR. 6426, PAGE 10T1) S s 0 Jf‘
arc of sald curve (chord distance of 294.11 feet and chord bearing of South 38 degrees 5634" \ 11.0+/- ACRES S/0 A 3
West) for an arc distance of 302,66 feet to the point of tangency of sald curve; thence South 54 \ % 5y @"V'\Dt"qf‘,,; Y
| degrees 10'45" West for a distance of 10150 feet to the point of curvature of a circvlar curve \ ,@D\M 0, PN R = 564.08'
1 concave to the northwest, having a radivs of 573.449 feet and central angle of 3| degrees 1034"; R \ ,1:\00\@‘ ,g) ,,f]’) v 4 n\ o » @o-o ARC = 5'02_66x
| thence Southwesterly along the arc of sdid curve (a chord distance of 308.23 teet and a chord \ \ < P W \g‘/'k 3 /> Q'Yg'% ,\‘0 “ N AN CH = 294.|I'
bearing of South 69 degrees 46'05" West) for an arc distance of 312.06 feet to the point of \ = €. \9(9'@6\ w UV’(}‘ o o\k" A = 30°28'2|"
tangency of sald curve;thence South 85 degrees 21'25" West for a distance of 213.80 feet to \ 1"‘“’ Rt 0 v 25N B. = S 38°56'34" N\
the point of curvature of a circular curve concave to the southeast, having a radivs of 68270 <+ % s K k(gﬂ )
feet and central angle of |6 degrees IT53"; thence Southwesterly along the arc of sald curve (a \ \ o > 2 e w ’ =] 2713.80' [
= chord distance of 198.54 feet and a chord bearing of South TT degrees 228" West) for an arc o [ \,;cf o L R = 573.49'
| distance of |194.20 feet; thence North 33 degrees 34'23" East for a distance of 881.94 feet to \ \ z > 5 e5°21'25" N ARC = 3I2.06'
the peint of beginning; containing 10.60 acres, more or less, and all lying and being In Sectlon 25, \ @ CH = 308.23'
Tonnship | North, Range 30 West, Escambla County, Florida. Subject toa 250 foot wide Gulf \ | A = 3|°|0'39"
Porner Company Easement and a 150 Gulf Power Company Easement. | CB. =5 69°46'05" N
LD = 'E\ R = 6B2.70' .
| Commencing at the Northeast corner of Section 6, Tonnship | South, Range 30 West, Escambla \ 5 L 2 ésc_:;g’{;.“’
I County, Florida; proceed Northerly along the extension of the East line of said Section 6 a N} “\ A 727-55?00»-
I distance of 5097 .6 feet, more or Less, to a point (concrete monument) which Intersects the \-‘, 3\3 CB. = N 7121's5" E
Easterly extension of the North line of Sectlon 24, Tonnship | North, Range 30 West, sald polnt ‘% %‘,; ‘i\
(concrete morument) being the point of beginning and also the Southwest comer of Gulf Power \ﬂ 1= 2
Company's Crist Steam Plant property as recorded In Deed Book |1, at page 271 of the public g ';\
| records of Escambla County, Florida; proceed Souvth 88 degrees 38 minutes East along the South \; G oz PN
| line of sald Guif Power Company property 453 39 feet to the Northwest line of Gulf Power 3 SR 3 ®
I Company Crist- Bellvien easement (I50' wide); thence South 35 degrees 4T minutes West along \'w’; ?,“; \ g =
sald easement 20740 feet to the North line of a 100 foot road onned by Gulf Poner Company et o \ % 7
as recorded In Deed Book |7, at page 538, public records of Escambla County, Florida; thence \ \ E Q_"
South 87 degrees 34 minutes West along the North line of sald toad 18.33 feet; thence South 54 ¥ z ?yﬁg’
degrees 56 minutes Nest along the North line of sald road 41695 feet; thence North | degree 22 \ \ % sl
| minutes East dI5.42 feet to a point on the South line of Gulf Poner Company's Crist Steam Plant e
1 property as recorded In OR. Book 482, at page 423, of the public records of Escambla County, \ \ 2 i o A i 3 i
1 Florida; thence South 8 degrees 3& minutes East along the South line of sald Gulf Poner & P ==t — = |
Company's property 13110 feet to the Southwest line of Gulf Poner Company Pensacola Steam \ S GRAPHIC SCALE — 17 = 200
Plant - Chemstrand easement (ICO' nide); thence South 43 degrees 34 minutes 30 seconds East \ E
along sald easement 111.20 feet; thence North 53 cdegrees 08 minutes 20 seconds East to the \ %
| South line of sald Gulf Poner Company's Crist Steam Plant property; thence South 8 degrees 3 & \ 3
| minutes East 112.67 feet to the point of beginning. All lying and being In Sectlon 25, Tonnship | \/
| North, Range 30 West, Escambla County, Florida. \ \
PARCEL 3
A strip of land one hundred (I00) feet nide across a portion of Sectlon 25, Tonnship | North, \ \
Range 30 West, Escambla County, Florida, sald strip being 30.00 feet northwest of and 70.00
feet southeast of , as measured at right angles, to the folloning described line: \ \
! Commence at the southeast corner of Sectlon 23, Tonnship | North, Range 30 West, of said
‘ County; thence South 4 degrees 150« " West along the south line of sald Section 23 for a \ \
distance of 22449.86 feet; thence North 57 degrees 48'00" East for a distance of 2624.10 feet
to the east line of sald Sectlon 23; thence continve North 57 degrees 400" East along line last \ \\ N
traversed for a distance of 3514.7| feet to the southerly extension of the east line of Parcel I-A \
as recorded In Officlal Record Book 6136 at page 1423 of the public records of sald County, for \
| to the point of beginning. s \
| Thence continve North 5T degrees 48'00" East along line last traversed for a distance of
| 157847 teet; thence North 58 degrees OI'22" East for a distance of 514.04 feet; thence North 57 \
degrees 2225" East for a distance of 834.72 feet to the point of curvature of a circular curve
concave to the southeast, having a radivs of 622.T0 feet and a central angle of 27 degrees \
54'00"; thence Northeasterly aleng the arc of said curve (a chord distance of 330.13 feet and }
1 chord bearing of North Tl degrees 2I55" East) for an arc distance of 383.43 feet to the point of | P ?0\\\“
| tangency of sald curve; thence North 85 degrees 2/25" East for a distance of 273.80 feet to <
| the point of curvature of a circular curve concave to the Northwest, having a radivs of 513.49 = Q\V‘
feet and a central angle of 3| degrees 1034"; thence Northeasterly aleng the arc of sald curve
’ (a chord distance of 308.23 feet and a chord bearing of North 64 degraai‘o 43"0;“'. Edast) for an ~
arc distance of 312.06 feet to the point of tangency of sald curve; thence Nor legrees ; .
l0'45" East for a distance of IOLSOPFeet to thagpolr?t of curvature of g circular curve concave to ] SURVEYOR'S NOTES:
! the northwest, having a radius of 564.08 feet and a central angle of 30 degrees 2&2|"; thence z I) Parcel | and Parcel 2 are on the same bear]ng basls.
I Northeasterly along the arc of sald curve (a chord distance of 294.ll feet and a chord bearing of g2 Parcel 2 has been adjusted to match Parcel | and 3.
North 2& degrees 5634" East) for an arc distance of 30266 feet to the point of tangency of 2 - ”
sald curve; thence North 23 degrees 4223" East for a distance of 304.87 feet to the south line w I 2) arcel 2 does not close mathematlcallg and Is not
of Gulf Power Company property (Crist 3ta::mtmant) o retmrldthefh in DatsddlBoak I;‘I it paca 21: 2 consistent with the right of way of Pate Road, although It
of the public records of sald County, an e terminal point, Wl e extending and shortening of 17
1 the s!dz lines so as to begin on Eh?propertg on the 5zutherlg extension of thge east line of sald ] does state to go to the rlght of nay and along the tht of
| recorded In Officlal Record Book 6736 at page 1423 and to terminate the property on sald N way. This draning has 'adjusted Parcel 2 to be consistent
| south line of GuIF Power Company property. with the right of Way.
|
I |
|
1 - LEGEND:
| o RN Right of Way
I 3 P.OB. Point of beginning
51l POC. Polnt of commencement
5l BSL. Bullding setback line
w ! PC. Point of curvature
E i Point of tangency
’ 5 PCC. Point of compound curvature
1 = PRC. Point of reverse curvature
\| R Radivs
| CH Chord distance
| CcB. Chord bearing
A Delta
| } ®) Deed bearing
|
|
[ | NOTES:
’ 'l sgﬁﬁéAzenggkNaER I I. Subject to setbacks, easements and restrictions of record.
- 2. This sketch Is subject to any facts that may be disclosed a full and accurate
N8 SECTION230 11 N RR0EN, title search. No tltle f«]{ork perf;rmed by this Flr?m o
_74__4 5|3 3. This sketch does not reflect or determine onnership.
| 515 @ 4. This property may also be subject to setback lines mandated by zoning
& I o SOUTH LINE SECTION 23~ ordinances and\er restrictive covenants of record.
’ ‘l T = Tt Tt/ T TSB9500" W 2249.85' Tt T 777 —
! @IE
I I
/ Measurements made in_accordance with United States Standards.
B Bearing Reference NORTH BASED ON THE SOUTH LINE OF DEED BOOK [l | hereby certify that this survey was made under my responsible| LB N0.7078 [\  cpiza |
s PAGE 277 AS N 89°14'23" E (DEED CALL PARCEL ) MM[AN charge and meets the Standards of Practice as set forth by the Job No.___28294-19
f<] Ordered By. MR. ROBERT LEONARD Elevation Reference. s W E Florida Board of Professional Surveyors & Mappers in Chapter | NOT VALID |Scale. ! = 200"
5 Encroachment AZE ANID 5/-17.050, 5/-17.051 ond 5/-17.052, pursuant to Section| WITEHQUT |Dote of Survey
o Source of information_TAX MAPS; PUBLIC RECORDS; SURVEYS ON FILE WITH 472.027 Florida Statutes. Date of Plat__T-12-2019
Ll THIS FIRM; MAPS BY GULF FORER COMPANY SOCIATIEES, INC. SEAL AND | o= o ison 1-5-2007
g LAND SURVEYORS SIGNATURE |, o
! A VISUAL AID OF A PORTION OF o0 32 DAV FacEA: ST s e S ——
" s = Fax: (85 - y 1 _ PMJ |
\ SECTION 25, T-I-N, R-30-W R v et nc W PSM #5505 L] Psy gsis0 SHEET [ OF | e pe
= o " This survey is valid only if Tt contains the original seal and original signature of the signing surveyor. Checked By PDE |

@ ,w/@




Attachment A - Rezoning Application

Additional Commentary For a Rezoning Request to Industrial
for the Crist Plant

Parcel ID Numbers 25-1N-30-1003-000-000, 25 1N 30 1006 000 000 and 25 1N 30 1006 001

Escambia County, Florida

Prepared for:

a; Gulf Power Company

i 1 Energy Place
Gulf Power® p.sacola, FL 32520

For Submission To:

Escambia County Planning and Zoning Division
3363 West Park Place
Pensacola, FL 32505

Prepared by:

The Planning Collaborative
Allara Mills Gutcher, AICP
Ph: 850.319.9180
allara@theplanningcollaborative.com

T|P|cC

the planning collaborative

July 13, 2019



TABLE OF CONTENTS

Purpose and IntrodUCHION. ... e

General Site Location and Setting ..o

Figure 1. General Location of Property..........ccooiiiiiiiiiii e,

Responses to Zoning Application Request for Information ...l

Figure 2. Future Land Use Map of Area.........ccooeiiiiiiiiii e

Figure 3. Zoning Map Of Ar€a ..o

Table 2. Zoning District Development Regulations Assigned to Property..................

CONCIUSIONS . e et e e

EXHIBIT 1 — Aerial Photograph of Property and Surrounding Site.
EXHIBIT 2 — Flood Zone and Wetlands Map

1 I Attachment A — Rezoning Application, Crist Plant



INTRODUCTION AND PURPOSE

This response is conducted to support the request for a Zoning Map change for three parcels
totalling 36.1 acres (“Property”) from Heavy Commercial and Light Industrial (HC-LI) to Industrial.
The proposed zoning change is part of an additional request by Gulf Power Company for a Future
Land Use Map (FLUM) amendment to Industrial for the same parcels. This report responds to
information requested by the Rezoning Application.

The request to rezone the Property to the Industrial district is to due to the need to expand the
existing power plant. It is in the public interest to allow for the expansion of the plant to best serve
the energy needs of the community.

GENERAL SITE LOCATION AND SETTING

The Property lies north of I1-10 in unincorporated Escambia County and is accessible from Pate
Street via E. Ten Mile Road. More specifically, the Property is located north and adjacent to Pate
Street, west of the Escambia River (See Figure 1). The Property consists of 36.1 acres and is
adjacent to the existing Crist Plant. The Public Land Survey System locates these three parcels
within Section 25, Township 1N Range 30W. The Escambia County Property Appraiser’s Tax
Identification Numbers are 25-1N-30-1003-000-000, 25-1N-30-1006-000-000 and 25-1N-30-
1006-001." The proposed rezoning consists of these three parcels which are contiguous to the
existing Crist Plant site, owned by the Gulf Power Company. One of the parcels includes the
roadway traveling northeast/southwest which lies east of the plant entrance gate.

The Property is currently undeveloped with exception to the roadway and contains some
vegetative communities (Exhibit 1). The existing use of the eastern of the two developable parcels
is classified as “Non Ag Acreage,” or property essentially vacant and not used for agriculture
purposes. The western parcel of the two has a tax classification of “Utility, Gas, Electric’. The
roadway is classified as “right-of-way”.?

Adjacent to the Property, the lands to the south across North Pate Street are owned by the
Department of Education (University of West Florida), and are tax classified as “College” and
“Non Ag Acreage”. These are 1,000 and 182.41 acres respectively. Contiguous to the north and
west are existing Gulf Power Company lands, where the developed plant is sited. The remaining
lands owned by Gulf Power adjacent to the Property total approximately 751.9 acres.?

! Escambia County Property Appraiser, referenced June 17, 2017.
2 Escambia County Property Appraiser assigned Department of Revenue Tax Code, referenced June 17, 2019.
3 Escambia County Property Appraiser referenced June 17, 20109.

2 I Attachment A — Rezoning Application, Crist Plant



Figure 1. General Location of Property.

1 R
Gonzalez e A0 Y
o
et Y
R, W
(S8 I
2 A',] L'l
&l i LY 'llL
aed W Lk
il
Vo Ul
Subject Parcels “}C_}; t
‘\‘5\“‘
t{\‘ \\
,-"f L7 k! R
hi -';{_'4- s '\,\. I\\!ﬁu—h&
g L -
r RN
AR N
W oy
! o
| e
M wa s
Wil I %_ﬂ.‘!
I i E Nine Mijlea Rd
|
2 BtE Pa L 3 ‘f-'\
: : ),
£ 2 g T
_ d -

Source: Escambia County GIS Interactive Map, June 17, 2019.

RESPONSES TO REZONING APPLICATION REQUEST FOR INFORMATION

Consistent with Comprehensive Plan

Part 3(a) of the Rezoning Application requests a consistency analysis with the Future Land Use
category assigned to the Property. The application states that “if the rezoning is required to
properly enact a proposed FLU map amendment transmitted for state agency review, the
proposed zoning is consistent with the proposed FLU and conditional to its application.”

A Comprehensive Plan Future Land Use Map amendment to the Industrial category is required
and has been submitted to correlate with this zoning change request. The applicant acknowledges

that the FLUM amendment must precede the granting of the rezoning request. Therefore, by act
of submission of a FLUM amendment, this criterion is met.

3 I Attachment A — Rezoning Application, Crist Plant



The Property currently has a Future Land Use designation of Mixed Use-Urban (MU-U), which
includes the parcel encompassing Pate Street. Figure 2 depicts the current Future Land Use
categories assigned to the Property and surrounding parcels. The existing parcels contiguous to
the Property and also designated as Industrial are under the ownership of Gulf Power.

Figure 2. Future Land Use Map of Area.

; —
i
RED FERNRD « *_ A .
E-KINGSFIELD'RD | o

i_
[: e &

Pl |
[FLEMING DR |

S
[TEcymsER™

MOTLEY-CT

—+— GREENBRIER -BLVD
I b | |

WO e
& Chy

Source: Escambia County GIS Interactive Map.

Future Land Use Map Categories

Industrial (IND) - Mixed Use-Suburban (MU-S)

Mixed Use-Urban (MU-U) Subject Property

Conservation (CON)

4 | Attachment A — Rezoning Application, Crist Plant



Consistent with Zoning District Provisions

Part 3(b) of the application for rezoning identifies the need to ensure the request is consistent with
the described zoning purpose. The Property is currently zoned as Heavy Commercial and Light
Industrial (HC/LI). Figure 3 depicts the current zoning of the Property and the parcels within the
vicinity of the Property.

Figure 3. Zoning Map of Area.
B LA B e )

|
FFLEMING. DR

: . &
/TEcumsen A

.

MOTLEY-CT

| :
E=TEN:MIL-E=RD

Source: Escambia County GIS Interactive Map.

- Low Density Residential (LDR)

Commercial (Com) - Medium Density Residential (MDR)

Zoning Districts

Industrial (Ind)

Public (Pub) Heavy Commercial & Light Industrial (HC/LI)

Subject Property Recreation (Rec) -

5 | Attachment A — Rezoning Application, Crist Plant



Descriptions of the currently assigned zoning district and the requested (proposed) Industrial
district are provided below.

Zoning District: Heavy Commercial and Light Industrial (HC/LI) - existing*

The HC/LI zoning designation has a stated purpose of establishing “appropriate areas and
land use regulations for a complementary mix of industrial uses with a broad range of
commercial activities. The primary intent of the district is to allow light manufacturing, large-
scale wholesale and retail uses, major services, and other more intense uses than allowed
in the commercial district.” Power plants are not listed as an allowable or conditional use in
this district. The section further explains that any industrially defined activities must be
confined to the interior of a building.

Zoning District: Industrial (I) - proposed®

The Industrial zoning district “establishes appropriate areas and land use regulations for a
broad range of industrial uses”.

The district provides for myriad uses not allowed in other zoning districts, and includes
“power plants” as described in Part (b)(6) of the section. This criterion is met.

Part (f) of this Section states the Industrial zoning district may only be allowed if the parcels
are also designated as Industrial on the Future Land Use Map. This criterion is met,
pending the Future Land Use Map amendment approval.

Additionally, locational criteria for the designation of the zoning district is referred to and is
addressed in the analysis portion of this report. This criterion is met as described in the
compatibility analysis section of this report.

Table 2 below concisely describes the development regulations that pertain to HC/LI which is
currently assigned to the Property. In addition, the requirements for the Industrial district are also
included, which will be applicable upon adoption of the proposed zoning change. This comparison
shows that the development parameters are similar in each of the two districts, with the exception
to the allowance of residential density in the HC/LI district. Therefore, any proposed use
developed will not have a structurally built standard much in difference from the current zoning
standard requirements.

4 Escambia County Land Development Code, Section 3-2.11
5 |bid, Section 3-2.12

6 I Attachment A — Rezoning Application, Crist Plant



Table 2. Zoning District Development Regulations Assigned to Property.

Regulation HCILI Industrial
Max Density 25 d/u per acre’ None?
FAR 2.0% 1.0
Max Height 150 feet 150 feet
Lot Width None 100 feet at street right-of-way
Lot Area None None
Minimum pervious of 15% (85% | Minimum pervious of 15% (85%
Lot Coverage max semi-impervious and max semi-impervious and
impervious cover)* impervious cover)*
Side: 10 feet Side: 15 feet
Setbacks Rear: 15 feet Rear: 25 feet
Front: 15 feet Front: 25 feet

Source: Escambia County Land Development Code Sections 3-2.11 and 3-2.12

" Only under certain locational conditions and is dependent upon land use.

2 Except for care takers quarters and vested development.

3 This FAR applies to lands designated as MU-U category. Once the land use is amended
to Industrial, the FAR will decrease to 1.0.

4 A maximum 75% of lot area occupied by principal and accessory buildings on lots of non-
residential uses.

5 A maximum of 75% of lot area occupied by principal and accessory buildings.

Compatible with Surroundings

In the development of this report, the following definition of compatibility set forth in §163.3164(9),
Florida Statutes, was utilized:

“Compatibility means a condition in which land uses or conditions can coexist in relative
proximity to each other in a stable fashion over time such that no use or condition is unduly
negatively impacted directly or indirectly by another use or condition.”

The Escambia County Comprehensive Plan also provides a definition of “Incompatible/compatible
development” in Chapter 3 Definitions. Section 3.04 Definitions states as follows:

“Incompatible development is new development proposed to be constructed next to existing
development wherein the proximity of the two kinds of development would each diminish the
usefulness of the other or would be detrimental to existing operations. The incompatibility can
arise from either land use or structure size and design. Compatible development is new

7 I Attachment A — Rezoning Application, Crist Plant



development proposed to be constructed next to existing development in which the proximity
of the two kinds of development would each complement or enhance the usefulness of the
other.”

Finally, the County’s Land Development Regulations Chapter 6, Definitions, Section 6-0.3 Terms
Defined provides the following definition for “compatible:

“Compatible. A condition in which land uses, activities or conditions can coexist in relative
proximity to each other in a stable fashion over time such that no use, activity, or condition is
unduly negatively impacted directly or indirectly by another use, activity, or condition.”

As a note, the definition of “compatible” in Section 6-0.3 of the County’s Land Development
Regulations is nearly identical to the definition of “compatibility” set forth in §163.3164(9), Florida
Statutes.

The Escambia County Land Development Code offers site-specific guidance when analyzing
compatibility when a new use is introduced. However, it is important to note that the use proposed
is an extension of currently existing uses on the parcels which are contiguous to the subject
Property on the north and west, and owned by Gulf Power. The parcels to the south, owned by
the State of Florida, are currently undeveloped within several hundred feet of the subject
Property.®

Section 3-1.6(c) of the Land Development Code which directs the evaluation of compatibility to
“other measures” which are located in each of the zoning districts. These include reference to
locational criteria, landscaping, buffering, and screening.

Section 3-2.12 (e) of the County’s Land Development Code lists the location criteria for the siting
of new industrial uses inside the Industrial zoning district. These criteria are used in the
determination that the proposed use can coexist in close proximity to existing uses in a stable
fashion. These include the following, and are addressed inline accordingly.

(1) Located so that the negative impacts of the uses on the functions of natural systems
are avoided if possible, and minimized when unavoidable.

Natural systems are not specifically defined in Chapter 6 of the Land Development Code,
but “natural resources” are defined as those “including air, water, soils, wetlands,
beaches, flood plains, forest, fisheries, wildlife, and any other such resource identified
by Florida Statutes for conservation and protection.”

The Property is located in Flood Zone X outside of the Special Flood Hazard Area’, not
within a flood plain, and has no wetlands on site (See Exhibit B)® No beaches exist on
or are adjacent to the Property, and the Coastal High Hazard Area is outside of the
boundary of either parcel that makes up the Property.®

6 Visual review of 2016 aerial photographs.

7 FEMA Flood Insurance Rate Map Panel Number 12033C 0315G.

8 U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service National Wetlands Inventory, sourced June 19, 2019.
 Escambia County GIS Interactive Mapping, sourced June 19, 2019.

8 I Attachment A — Rezoning Application, Crist Plant



The Property is an ideal location for the expansion of the Crist Plant due to its avoidance
of natural resources, including flora and fauna. At the anticipated time of development,
there may be trees that will be impacted by the footprint of the development, and Gulf
Power will work with County staff to mitigate any impacts that are deemed unavoidable.
Therefore, this criterion is met.

(2) Accessible to essential public facilities and services at the levels of service adopted
in the comprehensive plan.

Article 2, Section 5-2.1 of the Escambia County Land Development Code establishes
the levels of service standards for potable water, wastewater, solid waste, and
stormwater. The development will not create demand for potable water, wastewater, or
solid waste. No additional employees are needed to maintain the new facility.
Stormwater systems will be designed and constructed to the applicable standards
required by Escambia County. This criterion is met.

(3) Located on parcels of land large enough to adequately support the type of industrial
development proposed and minimize any adverse impacts upon surrounding properties
through effective buffering so that the proposed use is compatible with surrounding uses.

These two properties are of sufficient size to accommodate the plan for development. No
adverse impacts such as unreasonable noise, glare, dust, smoke, odor, vibrations,
electrical interference, or other nuisances will be generated that will adversely affect the
use of adjoining properties not owned by Gulf Power. This criterion is met.

To comply with any necessary measure to determine the new use will be compatible with
existing adjacent uses, Gulf Power will design the development to adhere to all requirements
that are applicable for landscaping, screening and buffering the site.

Pursuant to Chapter 2, Article 2, Section 2-2.7(b) of the Land Development Code which cites
a compatibility confirmation must be submitted to the Planning Official, this analysis is
submitted to affirm the proposed rezoning and subsequent development of the Property will be
compatible with adjacent existing uses.

CONCLUSIONS

The proposed rezoning request will not result in any land use conflicts with the adjacent uses.
The impacts associated with the use are similar in nature to that which currently occurs at the
existing power generation facility, and are conducive to other industrial uses. The policies and
regulations that guide development within the Industrial zoning district are complementary to the
existing uses and lands within the vicinity of the Property. All development regulations that pertain
to the Industrial zoning district will be incorporated into any future site plan as designed by Gulf

Power.

9 I Attachment A — Rezoning Application, Crist Plant



The proposed development will be compatible with existing surrounding development. The future
expansion of the Crist Plant on the Property will comply with the requirements of the County’s
Comprehensive Plan and the County’s Land Development Code. The adoption of the proposed
zoning change will not create a condition that will negatively or adversely impact the surrounding
uses over time. Thus, the proposed rezoning will allow development that will be compatible with
the existing surrounding land uses.

10 I Attachment A — Rezoning Application, Crist Plant



July 13, 2019

(o)
4
X
o
=T
:
=&
w
]

™y

LY

&

Streets
— PRINCIPALARTERIAL

— MINOR ARTERIAL

COLLECTOR
LOCAL ROAD

GREENBRIER

S .-'_&

SUBJECT PARCELS

1:33,046
0.275 0.55 1.1 mi
0 0.45 0.9 1.8 km
Esri, HERE, Garmin, (c) OpenStreetMap contributors, and the GIS user

community
Source: Esri, DigitalGlobe, GeoEye, Earthstar Geographics, CNES/Airbus DS,

USDA, USGS, AeroGRID, IGN, and the GIS User Community




D]

1
i

L] I_F,_,_A-A-—il-h,_\_ﬂ,._.-
T —F--"'_H-,

ot a&a\x\ 4
aips o

=RD i
)

e

BERRYDALE

L D . i
WILDERNESS!L-

D
m
A
:T‘
CI"JER LN
24"

WM

f

I

ER

i
5

- ey
o
%
"?Em T
7 EETh '——l =
b, DONS'L'N GEPCTANNUAL'CHMCEFLG
LY I Yoy

July 12, 2019 s

, 0 0.275 0.55 1.1 mi

— COLLECTOR @  Well Head Protection Area Wells P
0 0.45 0.9 1.8 km

PRINCIPALARTERIAL LOCAL ROAD
MINOR ARTERIAL

Subject Parcels

Parcels i Wetlands Flood Zones

Sources: Esn, HERE, Garmin, USGS, Intermap, INCREMENT P, NRCan, Esri
Japan, METI, Esii China (Hong Kong), Esri Korea, Esri (Thailand), NGCC, (c)
OpenStreetMap contributors, and the GIS User Community

2019



	Agenda
	_16684
	Att1_Meeting minutes 8-6-19
	Z-2019-13  Withdrawn by Agent
	Att1_Request to Drop Project
	Z-2019-14
	Att1_Working case file 14
	Maps
	Loction Map
	Zoning Map
	FLU Map
	Existing Land use Map
	Aerial Map
	Subdivision Map

	Photos
	Letter of Request
	Application
	Proof Of Ownership
	Applicants Compatibility Analysis
	Applicants S/D Plat 
	Applicants Zoning Map
	Boundary survey
	Summary Form

	Z-2019-15
	Att1_Working Case File 15
	Maps
	Location
	Zoning
	FLU
	Proposed FLU
	Aerial
	Subdivisions

	Photos
	TTO Comments
	Applicant Cover letter
	Application
	Proof Of Ownership
	Boundary Survey
	Applicants backup material


